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Life Inzurance is an important protection for the
lives of individuals, families and dependants in many
ways: it can build savings, it can replace lost
income, it can pay off debi, it can sertle funeral
expenses, it can provide for education and plan for
retirement. S0, in parallel to the butterfly’s life
cyche, we cover all cur customers’ naeds in whatever
stage of life they are in.

Pan Africa Life does this by providing 2 dynamic range of
excead Our custormers wide range of requirements.
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2 Five Year Group Review

-
:

Profit and loss account (KShs million)
Restated
2003 2004 2005 2004 2007
" KShs'000 KShs'000 KShs' 000 KShs' 000 KShs 000

|
i}
{
|

s
!
I
e’
!

Investment return 337 194 219 404 422

Profit/ floss) before income tox - 169) 91 175 45) 204
’ Profit/ lloss) atiributed 1o shareholders 123} 03 176 425 201

Dividends - 48 58 &5 fe!

Long term insurance business

!' Gross premium incoma 703 941 1,169 1,397 2,070

: © Net premium income - 701 790 1,031 1,248 1,834
Palicyholder benefits paid 221 580 845 @51 1,424

Balance Sheet

' Sharholders’ funds | 604 790 93] 1,303 1,438
! Long term business funds 1,384 1,786 2,106 2,402 3,327
: Share capital ' ' 240 240G ' 240 240G 240
Total assels 2,742 3,045 3,696 4,684 5501
I[ Key indicators
Basic and diluted earmings/ (loss) per share 10.49) 1.95 3.68 8.37 419 }
Dividends per share _ _ - 1.00 .20 1.44 1.60
Market capitalisation at year end 1,128 1,032 1,920 4,392 4,800

Company shate prices at the NSE

High ' 25 a5 42
' T.ow 7 18 22
: Share price ot year end : 24 22 40

o L .\l' IRES ._.}_._-.-_,I . __‘__T e




Five Year Group Review cont. 3
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The Direciors submit their repori togather with the audited
finoncial statements for the year ended 31 December
2007 that discloses the state of affairs of the Company
and its subsidiaries,

incorporation

The Company was incorporated in Kenya on 26 October 1946
under certificate of incomporation nymber C.10/46 under the
Companies Act (Chapler 486 of the laws of Kenya) and is
domicited in Kenyo.

The registered office of Pan Africa Insurance Holdings is:
Pan Africa life House, 2nd Floor, Kemyatta Avenue,
PO. Box 10493 Nairobi 00100

Principal Activities

The principal activity of the Group thraugh its subsidiary Pan
Africa life Assurance Limited is the underwriting of alf classes
of longferm nsurance business as defined by e Insurance
Act [Chapter 487 of the Laws of Kenya), with the excepfion
of industric! life insurance. The Group has interests in o wholly
owned investment company PA Securifies Limited, and an
associate general insurance company, APA Insurance Limited.

Results
The profit for the veor of KShs 201,072,000 (2006; KShs
425,811,000 has been added fo the refained eamings.

Dividends

The Directors will recommend the approval of a dividend of KShs
76,800,000 [2006: KShs 69,120,000} o the sharehclders at
the 62nd Annual General Meeting of the Company.

~ Financial Risk Management Ohjectives and
Policies '
The activifies of the Company and its subsidiaries expase
it to a voriety of financial risks, including underwriting risk,
credit risk and the effects of changes in debt and equity market
prices, and interest rotes. Therefore the risk management
programme focuses on the identification and management
-of risks and seeks to minimise potential adverse effecis on its
« financiol performonce. These include the wse of underwiiting
'Ql..!_i'(.ielin.e_s and capacily limifs, reinsurance planning, credit
policy govening the acceptance of dlisnts, and defined criteria

proval of intermediaries and reinsurers. Investment
place to enable optimal liquidity management
telUns within an accepiable level of risk.

Report of the Directors 5

Directors
The Board of Direciors who served during the year and up o the
date of this report are:

1) John PN Simbag

2] Andrew Greenwood
3} John Burbidge

4) Margaret Dawes

5l Jomes Gitoho

&) Jashua Kituri

7} Balochhoi Pael

8} Heinie Werth

9 Douglas M lacey™
10) William R Dommisse

Chairman
Resigned on 20 February 2008

Resigred on 13 June 2007

Resigred on 31 December 2007
Appointed 1 July 2007+
Appointed 31 December 2007

* Alternate is Norman | Kelly appointed on 1 July 2007

s o accardance with the Company's Adicles of Assaciafion,
Balocbhai Patel refires by rotation ot the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers himseli
for re-slection.

* Inaccordance with the Company's Arficles of Association,
John Buibidge refires by rofation af the forthcoming
Annval General Mesting and he will nat offer himself
for re-election.

= In accordance with the Company's Articles of Associafion,
Dougles N Lacey refires this being the first Annual General
Meeting to be held since his appointment and being eligible,
offers himsell for reelection.

* In accordance with the Company’s Articles of Assoclafion,
Williem R Dommisse refires this being the first Annual
General Meslfing to be held since his oppointment and
being eligible, offers himself for reelection.

Auditors
The company’s audirors, Ernst 8 Young, hove expressed their
willingness to continue in office in accardance with section 159

{2) of the Company’s Act.

John P. N. Simba
Chairman

4 March 2008




8 Management Team

well &5 a member of the institute of chorerad

accountants in Frngland and Wiales. He s

cureerly finclising his AABA.

TOM Gl.TO'GO (391 STEPHEN KAMANDA (42)

Tom Gitogo juined Pan Alica insurance Jeined Pan Aftica Insurance Heidings Lid in
Haldings Ud in Mery 2007 as the General Fagusl 2005 os the Generol MonagerFinaree.
tanager for Individual Life. He holds o Bochelor Ha halds an MBA in Finance and a Backeler

of Science disgree in Tivil Engineering, and is of Auts degree in Eeonomics He: holds further

o Chartersd Accountant, CPA K}, CPS (K} as quelifications in FCCA UK, RS KD ICSA LK),

— T ——

B wWIBCHIRA 129

Joined Pan Africa lnsurance Holdings lid in
Decemrber 2007 os e Compary Secrefary
and Chief Legal Officar She is an advocate of
the High Court of €eryn ard holds o Bochedor
at Llaws degres JIL 8] from the Uniersity of
Maitoi, She holds furthe: gudlifications in CPS

[ ard 2 Diploma in A3,




The Directors submit their report together with the audited

financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2007 that discloses the state of alfeirs of the Company

and its subsidiaries.

Incorporation

The Company was incorporated in Kenya on 26 Cclober 1946
under cerfificate of incomparation number C 10/46 under the
Companies Act {Chapler 486 of the Laws of Kenyal ond is
demiciled in Kenya.

The registered office of Pun Africa Insurance Haldings is:
Pan Africa Life House, 2nd Floor, Kenyatia Avenue,
PO. Box 10493 Nairck: 00100

Principal Acfivities

The principal activity of the Group thraugh if's subsidiary Pan
Africa life Assurance limited is the underwriting of all classes
of longterm insurance business as defined by the Insurance
Act {Chapier 487 of the laws of Kenyal, with the exception
of indusiricd life insurance. The Group has interests in a wholly
owned investment company PA Securifies limited, and an
asscciale general insurance company, APA Insurance Limited,

Results
The profit for the year of KShs 201,072,000 (2006: KShs
425,811,000) has been added to the retgined eamings.

Dividends

The Directors will recommend the approval of o dividend of KShs
76,800,000 {2006 KShs 69,120,000} to the shareholders gt
the 62nd Annual Generdd Meeting of the Company.

Financial Risk Management Objecfives and
Policies

The acfivities of the Company and its subsidiaries expose
it to a variety of financial risks, including underwriting risk,
credit risk and the effects of changes in debt end equity market
prices, and interest rates. Therefore the risk manogement
~ programme focuses on the identification and management

* -of risks and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on ils

“financial performance. These include the use of underwriting
; 'ﬂefiﬁes and capacity limits, reinsurance plarning, credit
e governing the acceptance of clients, and definad criteria
ph?dv_ot of infermediaries and reinsurers. Investment
ld_(:e fo enable optimal fiquidity mancgement

i 1eturns within an acceplable level of risk.

Report of the Directors 5

Directors
The Board of Directors whe served during the yeor and ug fo the
date of this report are:

1] John P N Simba

2} Andrew Greenwood
3] John Burbidge

4} Margarel Dawes

5] James Gitcho

&) Joshua Kitur

/] Baloobhai Patel

8] Heinie Werh

Q) Douglas N lacey™
10} William R Dommisse

Chairman _
Resigned on 20 February 2008

Resigred on 13 june 2007

Resigned on 31 December 2007
Appointed 1 July 2007+
Appointed 31 December 2007

*Alternats is INorman | Kelly appointad on 1 July 2007

= |n accerdance with the Company’s Articles of Associction,
Baleobhai Patel relires by rowtion at fh_e foﬁﬁcom]ng
Annual General Meefing and being eligible, offers himself
for re-election.

e naccordance with the Company's Articles of Association,
lohn Burbidge refires by rofation ot the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting and he will not offer himself
for re-election.

* In accordance with the Company’s Arficles of Association,
Douglas N Lacey refires this being the first Annual General
Meeting to be held since his eppoiniment and being efigible,
offers himself for re-election.

* In accordance with the Company’s Articles of Association,
Williem R Dommisse refires this being the Ffirst Annual
General Mesting 1o be held since his appointment and
being elighle, offers himsell for re-eledion.

Auditors
The company’s auditors, Ernst & Young, have expressed their
willingness to continue in office in accordance with section 159

{2) of the Company’s Act,

John P. N. Simba
Chairman

4 March 2008




6 " Profile of Directors

| sormsmvea e
{Chairmen}
Appoinied 1o the Board in Decernber 2001
. Appointed as Chalman in Mach 2002
+ . Occupation: Lawyer, Poriner in Simba & Simba, Advosates
... Professional Qualification: Advocate of the High Court of Kenya
" "Skills: Bachelor of Law [Univessity of DaresSolaam)
therRelevum Chairmanships: APA Tnsurance Limited
Relevnnl Duec’ec:rsh»ps Pan Africa Life Assurance Limited and cther subsidiarias
in the Pan Afica Insurance Group of Companies.

Boord in April 2000
_ ications: ACA (England & Wales), Charrerad Accountant {SA)

-Pan Africa Life Assurance Limited.

3 DOUGLAS LACEY 150)
Appoinied lo the Board in July 2007
Caawpation: Divisional Chief Execulive — rest of Africa
Skills: MBL (University of South Africal, B Com, Hons. {University of South Alrico)
Pratessional Qualfications: ACH (Assoriate of Chartered Insurance Insiite], FCH
{Fellow of the Chartered Insurance Insfitute]
Relevont Directorships: African Life Assurance Company Limited, Pon Africa Life
Assurance limited and a number of subsidiaries within the African bife
GmuFS of Companies.

NORMAN KELLY |40 - Alternote to Douglas Lecey)

Cccupation; Achrary — Sanlam Developing Markets — Rest of Afica

Skills: Bachelor of Science Degres in Mathematical Statistics and Aduorlui
Sciences, University of Witwatersrand o
Professional Qualificotions: Fellow of the Institute ofAchJc:nes lUKl Fe! 3
the Actuarial Society of Sout Africa.

E
L




.Constant,

high ﬂying and easy.

@

b sames coHo 1521
Appoinied to the Board in December 2001
Crocupattion: Architect
Prefessional (Qualifieation: Registered Avchitect
Relevant Directorships: Pan Africa Life Assvrance Limited and subsidiaries in the
Pan Afica hsurance CGroup of Companies.

) MARGARET DAWES (50
Appcintd to the Board in March 2005
Qccupation: Executive Director - Finance, African Life Assuronce Limited
Professional Qualitications: ACA [England & Wales), Charlered Accountant [SA)
Skills: Higher Diploma in Tax Law (University of the Witwatersrand)
Relevant Disectorships: Alrican life Assurance Company Limiied, Pan Altica Life
" "Bssyrance Limited and o number of subsidiaries within the Africon Life
- . Group of Compandes.

Profile of Directors cont.

ROBFRT DOMMISSE [409

Appoinled ko the Board in December 2007

Oceupation: General Monager - Struchural Growth ot Sanlam Limited
Professional Gualifications: Chartered Accountant {SA)

Skills: MBA {5tellenbosch University}

Relevant Divectorships: Pan Afiica tike Assurance limfied, subsidicsies withia,
Sanlom Limited, and subsidiaries within the Africon Life Group of Companiss.

BAIOOBHAI PATEL [69)

Appainted 1o the Boord in December 2001
Crcoupeotion: Managing Director, Transwerld Safarls I.lmlted
Relevant Directorshipe: Pan Africa Life Assurorce Limited, and wbsldrones
Pan Africa Insurance Group of Companties.
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..Constant,

high flying and easy.

WES CITOHC 152}

ipoiried o the Board in December 2001
cupation: Architec!

fessional Gualficaion: Registered Architecr

svant Directorships: Pan Africa Life Assurancs timited and subsidiariss in the
1 Africa Insurance Group of Componies.

RGARET DAVVES (50)

winted o the Board in March 2005

upation: Executive Diractor - Finance, African Life Assurance Limited

sssional Qualiticalions: ACA [England & Whales), Chartered Accountant {SA)
+ righer Diploma in Tax low {Univensily of the Witwotersiand)

aant Directorships: African Life Assurance Company Limited, Pan Afica Life
rance Limited and a number of subsidiaries within the African Life

ap of Companies.

7 BAOOBHA PATEL (6]

Profile of Directors cont..

6 RCRERT DOMMISSE 140)

Appoinied 1o the Boord in December 2007 :

Oceupation: General Manager - Siructural Growdh of Sankam Limited
Prefessionat Qualificahons: Chariered Acoouniant [$A)

Skills: MBA, (Stedlenbosch University]

Relevant Directorships: Pan Africa Life Assurance limited, subsidiaries within
Sonlom Yimited, ond substdiaries within the Alrican tife Group of Companies:

Appoinied 1o the Boad in December 2007
Qecupation: Managing Director, Transworld Saferis {imited .
Relevant Directorships: Pan Alfrica [fe Assurance limited, and subsadl
Pen Alrico tnsurance Group of Compantes.



TOM GITCGD |39)
Torn Gilago joined Pon Africo Inswance
Holdings Ud in May 2007 as the General
anager for Individual Life. He holds a Bachelor
of Science degree in Civi Enginesering, and is
a Chartersd Accountant, CPa K], CPS [F) as

~ well as @ member of the instiwie of charered
accountants in Englond and Wales. He is

currently finalising his MBA.

STEPHEN karianDis 142)

Joined Pan Africn: Insurance Foldings d in

Aogust 2005 as the General MarnogerHinanee.
Hes hoids an MBA in Finance and o Bachelor

of At degree in Tronomics.He holds futher

qualfications in FCCA LK), CRa KD, ICSA UK.

EMAA WACTHIRA |29)

Joimed Pan Alnca Insurance Heldings Lk in
Tecember 2007 as the Compary Secroiary
and Chief lepal Officer. She is an advorae of
ine High Court of Keriya aed holds o Buchelor
af Leaws degre (11 B) From the Univarsity of
Maiteni. She nolds further gualificatians in CPS
1] and a Dislome in WALS.




Management Team cont. 9

CATHERIME GLAKA [33)

Joined Pon Afico Insurance Holdings L'd

in Oetober 2007 @5 the Human Resources
Manager. She helds an MBA with a bigs in
Stolegic Maonegemrent from Maasicnt School
of Management ond o Bachelor of Als Degres
from the University of Nairobi. She nlso holds

post Grathiaie Dighoma in Humen Resources.

JOSEPH WWARAWEA, (38)

Joined Pan Africa nsurance Holdings Ltd

in Seplember 1999, He helds an MBA, &
Bachelor of Seisnce degren and a diplomea in
computer sudies.He also holds qualifications in

CI3A and @ dipluma in Financial Muonagemen:,

...Magnificent,
benevolent and liberated.

JAMES MUIRLR (53]

oined Pen Africa lnsurance Holdings lid in
MNavember 1999 He holds a Bachelor of
Science Degree and s an Associate of the
Insurance Institute of Kenya, the Chartered
Inaurcnos Instituter of London and the Chariered
Insfitute of Arbittulors. He is olso an Associate,

Customes Service of LOMA JUSAL
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It gives me greal pleasure to present fo you the results
of the Pan Africa Group for the financial year ended 31
December 2007,

We have had another successful financial yvear resulting in the
growth of aur production volumes and premiums.

Globa! Economy

The IMF World Economic Oullack esiimates the 2007 Global
Economic Growth to have declined by 0.1% o 4.9% (2006:
5.0%) The dedline in global economic growth is malnly
attributable to financial market sticins in the USA thus leading
o o 0.7% decline in United Skates GDP growth of 2.2%, The
emerging markets ond developing economies {incorporaiing
Africa) grew by 0.1% while develoging Asia remained stable o
2.6%. China confinued fo show a robust growth of 11.4%.

inflation has been on the increase since mid 2007 in both
advanced and emarging marke economies. In order to manage
inflaticn, Central Banks in the emerging economies, where focd
and energy represent a higher share of consumption baskets,
* have reverted fo tighter monetary policy.

crordinated cenlral banks cperations, together with the rate
cuis haverhelped ease liquidify tensiens in the interbank market;
“strgins. persist and term premiums are expected to

Chairman’s Statement |1

remain elevated far sometime. This s mainly because term
premiums reflect wider problems in financial systems such as
credit deteriorafion, counlerparty mistrusts and balance sheet
pressures, Credit and market risks confinue to rise while global
macroeconomic ouffock looks less favourable. Against this
background, the IMF projects a decelerated global growth of
4 1% in 2008.

African Economy

The African Economy is estimated to have grown at ©.0%
[2006: 5.8%). The positive growth in the African Economy
shows that the Sub Scharan cconomies are able to withstand
extlernal shocks against effects of globdl financial fubulence,
Despite fhis, the lower globa! growth, higher oil prices and
ongeoing conflicts continue ke consfrain tha expected growih.

The real GDP growth is tuelled by growing oil production, rising
domestic investiment and productivity. Solid global demand for
commodities, greater inflows of capital to Africa, and deb relief
have helped fo accelerate growth.

Strengthened macroeconomic policies and stuctural refems
inficted in the 1990% have bogun fo bear fuits os armed
conflicts and pofiical instabiliy became less frequent, The
Sub Saharan Africa has started to witness increased financial
inflows from emerging creditors, particulary China, in the form
of largely project assistance and export credits.

Assuming macroeconomic policies hold firm, the GOP for Alrica
is expacted to confinue fo grow in 2008 though, despife sound
gconomic fundamentals, the coniinent will continue fo face risks
arising fram inflationary pressures mainly arising from ol prices.
If high il prices are accompanied by a stronger slowdeown in
majer commodity exparts, then, the affect on 2008 GDP growth
could be adverse. The inherent risk of internal conflicts in various
parts of Africa could compremise this growth further,

Kenyan Economy

The economy grew by approximately 7% in 200/, The NSE
share Index fell by 3.6% during the vear fo close ot 5,444
on 31 December 2007, Interes! rates remained siable during
the year while the 12 month average annual overall inflaiion
dropped from 14.45% in December 2006 to 9.76% in
December 2007. The Kenya Shilling remained relatively strong
ihroughout the year gaining 9.1 peinis against the US Dellar.

Business Environment

The estimated GDP growin of 7.0% is supported by robust
exparsion of all key sectors of the Kenyan Economy. The
Agrieuliural sector showed strang recovery s all major crops.
racorded improved output ovsr the year. leading produdts inthe ™




i2 Chairman’s Statement cont.

Manufacturing sector mainly beer, cigareties and seda have
shown greater vibrancy in the sector as they recorded growth
of 34%, 17% and 2% respectively against the eight manth
cémporoﬁves in 2006. Cement production increased by 10%
signalling increased activity in the building ond constuclion
industry within those cight months.

The tourism sector recorded another robust year, arrivals were
up 14% to 779,567 visitors for the periad to September 2007
while cecuponcy rofes temained high over the year. The now
resolved December 2007 election controversy has however
adversely affected this sector in 2008 The effects of insecurity
are likely 1o take fime o clear.

The Central Bank remained very pragmatic in ils monstary
policy as open market operations were widely used 1o control
distortions in interest rates.

The NSE continued o be faitly active with market correctians
ending in January 2008. Cnly two new listings were recorded
in the year while valume traded was reduced as compared to
the previous vear.

Insurance Industry

In the 2007 /2008 budget, the Minister kor Finance proposed
the tripling of the paid up capital of insurance companies
over the next 3 years. Composite insurance companies will
be required © hold paid up copital of KShs 450 million up
from the current KShs 150 million while long term insurance
businass will iricrease fram KShs 50 million to KShs 150 million.
Insurers carrying out general insurance business will need 1o
increase their paid up capital from KShs 100 million to KShs
300 million.

As a number of insurance companies do not meet the proposed
requirements, it will be interesting to see what actions they

- will tcke in order to enable them comply. Consclidations,

mergers and acquisitions may e in vogue over the next 3
years leading to a reduction in the number of players in the
market, With fewer plavers, focus is likely to shift towards
more product innavation, professionclism and client needs
away from wastelul competifion that has resulted in premivm
rate reductions.

2007 saw the esioblishment of the Insurance Regulatory
Authority We trust that this coupled with the review of the
Insurance Act will result in more growth, increcsed awareness
and lead 1o a marked improvement in the indusity governance
and regulation,

. Group Performance

- During. the peried under raview, life busingss premiume grew

48% o over KShs 2 billien. However, the high growth in

premiums did not nanslate into higher after fox profits mainky
due to new business siain (New business strain results from the
significant inftial costs assecioted with the acquisition of new
business, all of which are expensed in the year of acquisition,
and hence leading to @ strain an income).

Market capitalization of Pan Afiica Insurance Heldings fimited
shares at the INSE improved by 9% over the year to reach K8hs
4.8 billion [2006: KShs 4.4 billion].

However, Basic Camings per share at KShs 4.19 [2006: KShs
8.87) has been affectad mainly by new business strain.

In spite of the depressed after tax profits arising aut of the reasons
given above, we are of the view that in the circumstances these
were good results.

Dividend

In keeping with our policy on dividend payment, the Board
of Directors will recommend 1o the shareholders af the &2nd
Annual General Mesting thai the Company declares  first and
tinal dividend of KShs 1.60 per share payable 1o sharehclders
appearing in the Rogister of Members by close of business
on 21 May 2008. Upon approval by the sharsholders, the
dividend cheques will be posted from 9 June 2008.

Reporting Standards

To  enhance accountability, corporate  governance  and

disclosures, the Group, during 2007 continued io conform

fo the various international and Group standards for reperting

including:

* Financial Reporting: In accordance with the International
Financial Reparting Standards;

* Risk Management Reporfing: In accordance with the
standards and guidetines of the Audit & Risk Commities;

¢ Comporate Governance Reporting: In accordance with the
CMAs Principles of Corporate Governarce’ and other
s1otufory/ regulatary requirements;

« Subsidiary/Associated  Companies/Board  Committess
report: every quarter 1o the holding company, Pan Affica
Insurance Haldings limiied.

Statement of Corporate Governance

Our Annual Reports consistently contain our statement of
corporate governance. As a publicly lisied company, Pan
Africa complies with the Capital Markets Authority 'Guidelines
on Comporate Governance'. The Group is also part of the
African Life Assurance Company Limited Group which has.
shared its knowledge and experierce in this area. The:Bog
of Directors has taken upon itself 1o adopt even more singent-
corporate governance standards as demanded. by
of our business, .




Financial Reporfing {FiRe) Awards

In 2007, Pan Africa Insurance Holdings limited was
awarded the runners up position in Corporate Governance
based on our published accounts for the yeor ended 31
December 2006. The oward is jointly sponsored by the
Institute of Certified Public Accountants of Kanya, the Capital
Markets Authority and the MNairobi Stock Exchange. Since the
inception of the awards in 2000, the Group has continued
to win a FiRe Award every year. This is o manifestation of the
Group’s  coniinued focus on professionalism, transparency
and excellence in financial reporting.

Pride of Sanlam Developing Markets (SDM)
Competitions

The Sanlam Developing Markets runs thras competiions namely;

* Guanerly Compefition (leopard Award): For the sales
channel achieving mere than 115% of the budgeted Annucl
Premium Equivalent [APE) for the quarter.

* Half yearly Competilion {Chestoh Award]: For competing
business that achisves more than 115% of budgeted APE.

* Infercompany/Intercouniry Competition:  This compefilion
allows companies operating in different countries/ regions
buf within the SDA to compete against each other bosed en
the: Annual Premium Equivalent and Value of New Business.
The actual operating profit is alse compared to the budgeted
operating profit for o company to quaiity.

In 2007, Pan Africa Insurance Holdings limited won the
leopard award three times and the Cheefoh award twice.
These awards damonstrats the determination by the Pan Africa
Insurance Holdings Limited stoff and its business associates o
give good business value to its siakehaldars.

Changes to the Board

Joshua Kituri resigned from the Board in June 2007 while Douglas
~ lacey returned to the Board in July 2007. As the Divisional Chief
Executive of the Rest of Africa, Douglas brings to the Board
significant expertise and experience in life insurance. Heinie
Werth also resigned at the end of 2007 and was replaced
by his former cllemate direcior William Dommisse. Sharon
Maviala, the Group Company Secretary also left the Group fo
pursue other interasts outside the counfry. She has been replaced
*- by Emma W:::chircz.

e Fuiure Outlook

L 008 the Group infends to concentrale on all aspects of the
iness, Wﬂh a focus on business growth and branch network
The Group is underiaking branch expansion and
sliou more bronches in various parfs of the country
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Chairman’s Statement cont.

in o bid to provide the businass with the additional leverage
required for improved sales in 2008.

MNotwithstanding, Ihe sad evenis ushered in by the disputed
December 2007 presidential poil, which offected our ffe
insurance operations during the sarly part of 2008, we expect
fo achieve significant growth in 2008 paricularly given the
positive developments in the pelitical arena. We are confident
that the praspects for the Group business in 2008 remain bright.
We are opfimistic that the economy will register a positive
growth resulting in stable interest, exchange and inflation rates
throughout the year

Note of Appreciation

On behelf of the Board of Direciors, let me kake this opporiunity
fo express my grafitude fo Joshua Kituri and Heinie Werth far
their contribufion to the develapment of cur business strategy in
addition to oFferfng, ot board and other meetings, options on
how 1o address various challenges inherent in our business. We
wish them every success in all that they choose o underiake. To
my other colleagues on the board, | thank them for their wise
counsel, commilment in attending and cctively porticipating
at Committea and Board meetings. To Management and staff
members, | thank them for their loyaliy to the Group, exemplary
service and continued commiiment to the businass all of which
have positively impacted on the Croup’s performance. However
let me hasten to add that we operate in a compefitive environment
where innovation, customer safisfaction and efficiency will

camy the day. What is done well today is copable of being
dane better tomarrow. let us confinue fo raise the bar | pay
tribute to cur customers and to cll those we do business with
for their support which has continued fo susfain us in business.
To our shareholders, | thank them for the confidence they have
continued to demonstrate in the Group. The resulis we have
achieved this year is a feam effort from averyone concemed.
Once again, thank you alf.

John P N Simba, MBS OGW
Chairman

4 March 2008

..Vibrant and sp.iri'te._&: :



‘|4 Pan Africa Life Shines

FiRe Awards

Pan Africa Insurance Heldings emerged as Tst runners up under the Corporate Governance category of the 2007 Fire Awards.
The FiRe Award is awarded to companies that demonsirate excellence in their financial reporting, and has been held for the
last six years with over 430 companies having parficipated since iis incepfion. The Fire Award is administered by the Institute of
Certitied Public Accountants of Kenya, the Capital Markets Authority and the Nairobi Stock Exchange.

The General Manager, Finance,
Stephen Kamanda (laft)

and Divisional Manager, Finance,
Luke Magarmbo celebrate the award.

Sanlam developing markets competition

Pan Africa Life was the recipient of fwo awards from the Pride of Sanlam Developing Markets Competitions” for the pericd ending
June 2007. The awards recagnise the achievements of the businesses within the Sanlam Developing Markets cluster that include
African life {South Africa), Betswana Life, Tanzania, Zambia and Chana in addilion o Kenya.

Pan Africa Life won the ‘Cheetah Award’ in recognition of achieving mare than 115% of the new business targets in the period
ending June 2007 . A second award, the 'lecpard Award' was awarded fo the Generol Manager, Corporate Business, Mr. Jomes
Muiruri in recognition of the Corporate Business Division achievement of more than 115% of the new business fargets.

The Pan Africa Life Team celebrates
the Cheetah and Leapard Awards,




Nina furgha kuwasilisha kwenu Tocrifa ya hesabu za Mwaka
ungomalizika tarehe 31 Disemba 2007. Tulikuwa na mwake
mwenging wa mafanikio ya kifedha yalioleta ukuaji katike
viwango vya uzalishaji na ode za bima.

Uchumi wa Ulimwengu

Miazamo wa shirika la kimataifa o Kifedha (IMF) lilikadiria
kuwe ukuaji wa Uchumi we ulimwengu 2007 ulipungua kwa
asilimia Q.1 hadi asilimic 4.2 {2006: asilimia 5.0). Kuzorola
huku kwa uchumi wa ulimwengu kunasababishwa zaidi no
kuteguka kwa mascko vo kifedha kule Marekani ambako
kulileta upunguaii wa kiwangeo cha asilimia 0.7 katika mapate
ya wananchi (GDP) kote marekani kwa asilimia 2.2, Mascko
mapya yanayochipuka na uchumi wa nchi zinazeendelea
fikiwa n pamoja na nchi za Africal yalikewa kwa asilimia

- 0.1 huku nchi zinazoendelea zo Asia zikitulia katika kiwango
cha asilimia 9.6, China iliendelea kudhihirisha vkueji imara
wa asifimia 11.4.

" Kupande kwa gharoma ya maisha kulizidi tangu kotikati
ya mweka wa 2007 katika uchumi wa nchi zilizoendelen
na vile vile nchi zinozoendelea. i kusimamia kvpanca huku
kwao gharama ya maisha, Berki kuu za nchi zenye uchumi
unaochipuka, ambake chakule na kawi huchukua fungu kubwa
la pakacha la matumizi, ziliamua kuweka sera ya kubana
matumizi ya fedha.

Shughuli za nomna sawa za benki kuu, pamoja na
kupunguzwa kwa viwange kumesaidio kufeta afuent katika
vwezo wa kupala pesa miongoni mwa makenki; hata hivye,
mashoka bado yapo na malipo yva bima ya muhdla yatabaki
kuwa fwy kwa muda sasa. Sababu kubwa ni kuwa malipo yo
bima ya muhula ni kiashirio cha kuweko kwa shida kubwa
kafika viaratibu wa mambo ya fedha kama vile kufifia kwa
mikopo, kutoaminiana kwa wehusika na shinikisho katika
mizani ya hesabu. Dhima ya mikepe na ya soko incendeled
kuwa juu huku miazamo wa masoka makubwa ulimwenguni
ukiwa usiyo wa matumaini mokubwa . Tukiongeza haya yote,
shirika la IMF finacnyesha ukuaji vlimwanguni kefe utapungua
- kwa asilimia 4.1 katika mwaka wa 2008.

Uchumi wa Afrika

" Uchumi wa Afrika unakadinwa kuwa umestawi kwa asilimia
6.0 [2006: asilimia 5.8). Ukugji huu bora wa Uchumi wa
Alrika unoonyesha kuwa uchumi wa mataifa yaliye karibu na

- Sahara unaweza kuhimili mshindo kotoka nje unaotokana na
“hali mboya ya uchumi wa ulimwengu.ticha ya hoya, vkuaii

~duni ._L=_|E_mwenguni, ongezeko la bel ya mafuta na vita vilivyoke

ysa, yote haya yanazidi kubana vkuafi uncotarajiwa,

c.:l.""_ki'wango cha mapato [GDP| huchochewa na
iogji mafuta, kuongezeka kwa uwekezaii wa

. kuingia kwa wingi kwa rasilimali

uzchshap Mahitafi yo kutegemewa kwa -
" Hali ye fuio baoda va uchagquzi mkuy wa Disemba 2007,

Taarifa ya Mwenyekiti =~ 15

barani Afrika, na kufutiliwa mbali kwa madeni kemesaidia
kuharakisha ukugii.

Sera imara za uchumi kwa ujumla pemoja na muundo msing
ulicesilishwa katika micka ya 1990 1oyari umeanza kutoe
nofija nzuri wokafi nawyo vila na vkosefu wa utulive wa
kisiasa vinapungua. Mataife yo Afrike yanoyokaribia Sahara
yameanza kushuhudia ongezeko la fedha kuingia kutoka
watoa mikopo wancoibuka, hasa Uching, kwa njia ya uadhili
wa miradi ya maendeleo na mikope ya kibiashara.

ikichukuliwa kuwa sera za uchumi kwa uvjumla zitlgendelea
kowa imora, kiwango cha mapaio {GDP} kwa baa la
Afrika kinatarejiwa kuendelea kukua katika 2008. Licha yo
kuwa na migango imara ya kiuchumi, bara hili l#aendelea
kukaobiliwa na mashaka ya kupanda kwa gharama za maisha
hasa kutokana na kuongezeka kwa bei ya mofuta ya petroli.
Ikiwa ongezeko la bei ya mafulo littambatana na upungufu
mkubwa wa bidhaa za biashora nie, basi, athari zc viwango
wa mapato (GDP) katike 2008 inatargjiwe kuwa mbaya.
Mashaka yaliyoko ya vita wao wenyewe kwa wanyewe kaiika
sehemu nyingi barani Afrika vile vile yanaweza kuadhini
vkuaiji huu.

Uchumi wa Kenya

Uchumi ulikua kwa takriban asilimia 7 katika mwaka wa 2007,
Kialezo cha hisa kafika soko o hise la Nairoki (INSE} kitipungua
kwar asilimia 3.6 katika mwaka fuancuzungumzia na kvfunga
kwia kiwango cha 5,444 mnamo larehe 31 Disemba 2007
Viwango vya riba vililia ketika mwaka huku makadirio ye
miezi 12 gharama za maisha zikienda chini kutoka asilimia
14.45 mwezi wa Disemba 2006 hadi asilimia 9 76 mnamo
Disemba 2007, Shilingi ya Kenya iliendelea kuwa imara kiasi
katika kipindi cha mwaka wote na kupalo nguvu alama fisa
nukta maje dhidi va Dola ya Marekani {US Doflar}.

Hali ya Biashara

Makadirioya ukuajiwaasilimia 7 O katika kiwangoe cha mapato
[(GDP} yanaungwa mkono na kusilawi kwa nguvu kwa sekia
zofe zo uchumi wa Kenya. Sekia ya kilime ilidhihirisha kupata
ofveni kwa sababu mozao yole muhimu yalirekodi mavunc
mazuri katika mwaka tunacutizama. Bidhoa zinazoongoza
katika sekta ya uzalishaji hosa bia, sigare no soda zilionyesha
mitkisike wa kuridhisha kwa ukuaji wa asilimia 34, 17 na
2 miowalia ikilinganishwa na miezi minane ya 2006. Utodii
wa sanji uliongezeka kwa asilimia 10 ikioshifia ongezeko lo -
shughuli za vjenzi katika miezi hiyo minane.

Sekia ya Utdlii ilikuwa na mwaka mwengine wa mafanikio,

watalii wanaokuia wolizidi kwa osilimia 14 hadi wageni

779,567 katika kipindi hiche hadi Sepiemba 2007 hyky
viwango vya ukaaii vikiendalac kuwa juu katika mwika. o
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ambapo suluhu ishapatikana sasa, iliathin pakubwa sekta
hii katika 2008. Athari za ukesefu wa usalama zitachukug
muda kuondoka.

Benki Kuu ilitlends kazi vwema kobisa kaliko sero zake za
kitedha kwa shughuli za soke wazi zilitumika kote kusimantia
mabadiliko ya viwanda wa ubadilishanaii.

Soko lo Hisa [NSE! lilendelea kuweka jubudi kurekebisha
shughuli za soko kumalizikia Januari 2008. Mashirika mawili
tu ndiye yalicrodheshwa katika mwaka huo huku viwenge wwa
shughuli vikipungua ikilinaganishwa mwaka lictangulia.

Biashara ya Bima

Katika Bajeti ya mwaka 2007/2008, Wazii wa Fedho
ulipendekeza kuongezcka mara taty kwo miaji wo kampuni zo
Bima katika kipindi ¢cha miake milal ijayo. Mashitika ya bimg
yenye sehemu nyingi yalohitajika kushikilia miaji na kulipa

| ilivyo sasa huku mashrika ya bima yo muda mrefu yokiiakiwa
kuongeza kutoka Kshs Milioni 50 hadi Kshs Milioni150.
YWana bima wanacendesha shughuli za kewaida za biashara
ya bima watctakiwa kuongeza miaji uliclipwa kuicka Kshs
Milioni 100 hadi Kshs Milioni 300

Kwa vile mengi ya mashirka ya bima hayowezi kutimizg
masharti haya yaliyopendekezwa, itakuwe jambe o kuvutia
kutaka kujua jinsi watakavyofanya kulekeleza muagizo haya.
Kufanya pamoja, kuungana na kuuzwa kwa makampuni
pengine ndiyo itakuwa jombo jipya katika miaka mitaty fjayo
na hii fapunguza idadi va kampuni wahusika katika sekta hii,
Kutakapokuwa na wahusika wadege katika sekta, mtazame
utagevka upande wa ubunifu zaidi wa bidhoa, vhingwa wa
| kutoa huduma na kutimiza mahitaji ya wateja no kojiweka
mbali na uharikifu wa ushindani wa kibiashara.

Katika 2007  kulignzishwa  halmashaui  ya  kusimamia
mashrika ya Bima [nsurance Regulatory Authority). Zunaamini
kuwa hii pamoja na kukaririwe kwo sherio za sekic yo bima
kutechangio vkuaji- zaidi, kutazidisha viombuzi na kupelekea
kuimarika kwea vsimamizi na kanuni za sekta hii,

Utenduaji wa Kundi

Katika kipindi tunachekitczama, malipo ya bima ya maisha
yaliongezeka kwa asilimia 48 hadi kufkia zaidi yo Kshs.
Bilioni 2. Licha ya hivi, ukuaji huu wa malipoya bima haukuleta
ongezeko la foide ya booda ya kulipo kodi kutckana na
- mabano yaliotokana na biashara mpya.

ssilimali kutokana na hisa ya Shirika la Pan Aica Holdings
ed:Katika soko lo hisa (NSE} ilimarika kwa asilimia @
mwaka huo ra kufika KShs Bilioni 4.8 [2006: Kshs
4}..Hatd hivyo, mapato ya kimsingi kwa kila hisa yo
{2006: Kshs 8.87} yaliadhiriwa zaidi na mabano

Kshs Milioni 450 ikiwa ni ongezeko kuioka Kshs Milioni 150

T

ya hiashara mpya. licha ya faida ya chint va booda yo
ulipaji ushury ilivolokana na sabubu zlizololewa hapo juu,
ni maoni yetu hata kalika holi hive kuwa matokeo hoyo
yalikuwa mazuri. '

Mgawo wa faida

Katika kudumisha sera yetu va ulipaji mgaweo. bodi ya
wakurugenzi itapendekeza kwa wanahisa katika kikoo cha
a2 cha Mkutano Mkuu wa mwaka kuwa kampuni tangoze
mgawo wa awali ng wa mwisha wa Kshs 1,60 kwa kila hisa
kulipwa wanahisa waliosajiliwa katika rejista ya wanachama
fikape kufungwa shughuli mnamo tarehe 21 Mei 2008,
kipsitishwea na wanahisa, hundi za mgewe wa faida zitaiumwa
na posta kuanzia tarehe 9 Juni 2008,

Ripoti ya Ukadriaji

lli kuboresha vwajibikaji, usimamizi wa shirika na kuarifiona

bayana, Kundi, katika mwoka 2007 iliendeles kulvaia kanuni

<a mashirika ya kimalifa na vkadiaji wa Kundi wa kuripefi

ikwa ni pamoja na; I

¢ PRipofi ya kifedha: Kuambatana na viwango vya kimataifa
vya kuripoti maswala ya kifedha;

* Ripoti ya Usimamizi wa Dhima: Kuambetana na viwango
na maongozl yalowekwa na kamati va Ukaguzi na Dhima
[Audit & Risk Commitee);

* Ripati ya Usimamizi wa Shirika: Kuambatana na
kanuni zo CM& za Usimamizi wa Shirika {Principles of
Corporate Governance) pamoja na mahitaji mengine
ya kisheric,/ kimaadil;;

¢ Ripoti ya Kampuni zetu tanzu/ kampuni washirka/
Kamati za hodi: Kila Hutolewa kily baade ya kipindi
cha miezi mitatu kwa Kempuni kuu, Fan African Insurance
Haldings Limited.

Taarifa ya Usimamizi wa Shirika

Kila wakati Taarifa yetu va hesabu za mwaka huwa na taarifa
yefu ya usimamizi wa shirika. Kwa vile hii ni kampuni ya umma
ilivocrodheshwa, Pan Africa ingiii maagize ya Halmashuari
inayosimia  uwekezaji dhima  (Capital Markets  Autharity}
yahusuye usimamizi wa shirika. Kundi hili vili vile ni sehemu
va lile kundi la Africa Life Assurance Company Limited ambalo
limetugawia maarifa na uzosfu woke kattka nyanja hii. Bodi
ya wakurugenzi imeamua kuchukua hatua nyingine madhubuti-
za viwango vya upec wa juu vya usimamizl washirika kcma SR
itivyo halt ya biashara hit yefu. o

Tuze le utodji ripoti bora zaidi la hesabu
(FiRe Awards)

Katika mwaka wa 2007, Shirka la Pan Afticainsis
Holdings Limited liliibuka kafika nafasi ya pili katiks
wa shirika kutokana na utodji ripoti ya hasabii:

uliomalizika tarehe 31 Disemba 20_06__11_}_29 h

T
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wa pamoja wa Toasisi ya wahasiby waliyosujifiwe wo Kenya
linsiiiufe of Cetified Public Accountants of Kenya), halmashaur
inoyosimaimia vwekezaii dhimo (Capital Market Avthortiy)
na Scka la Hiso la Nairebi Mairobi Steck Exchangel). Tangu
kuanzishwa kwe tuze hizi katika mwoko wa 2000, Kundi hili
limekuwa likishindo zawadi ya FiRe Awcrds kila mwaka. Hili
ni dhihirisho kuwa Kindi lincendelea kutozama kwa makini
vioalamy, vwazi na vbora katika kutoa ripot yo kifedha,

Fahari ya mashindano ya Sanlam Developing
Marikets (SDM)

~ Sontam Developing Maikeis huwa na mashindano aine 1ot
kama yafuatawe: '

» Moshindaro yo kila boads yo miezi mitoe (uzo o
Leopard): Kwa kupata njia ya mauzo inayolete zaidi
ya asilimia 115 ya Mauzo ya mwaka ya Bima [Annual
Premium Equivalent)

* Mashindano ya kila baada yo miezi sita (Tuzo o Cheelah):
Kwa biashara inayoshindana na kuleto asitimia 115 ya
Mauzo ya mwaka ya Bime {Annuol Premiva Equivalent

« Shindono boino yo Shirka/ baina ya Mehis Shindane hili
huwapa makampuni yanayoendesha shughuli zake katika
mataifa/ maenae tofauti lakini yote yakiwa chini ya SDM
fursa va kushindana miangani mwao ikiegemea bwanye
mauzo ya mwoka ya bima no thamani ya biashera mpya
Velve of New Business). Faida halisi yo kuendeleza
biashara vile vile hulinganishwa na makadirio va faida ya
kuendeleza shughuli il kamount Foaulu kushicki.

Katika mwaka wa 2007, Shika lo Pan Afica Insurgnes
Holdings Limited lilishinda tuzo la leepard mara iatu na life la
Cheetoh mara mbili. Ushindi huu dlionyesho wozi dhamins ya
shirka la Pan Africa Insuronce Holdings Limiled ne wahusika
wake wa kibiashara kutea thamani bere ya biashara kwa
washika day wake.

Mabadilike katika Bodi ya wakurugenzi

loshue Kituri alijivzuly kutoka katike Bodi mramo Juni 2007 '

wku Douglas lacey akifiungo tena ketika Bodi mnamo
uai 2007. Akiwa Alisa Mkuu Miendaji wa kitengo hiki,

Jouglos analeta ujuzi wa kufas na uzeefy katika bioshara -

o bimo ya moishe. Heinie Werh pio afijiuzuls kutoka
ofika Bodi mwishoni mwa mwoka wa 2007 na nofasi
ake ikachukuliwa na mkurugenzi wake wa zamu William
ommisse. Sharon Maviala, ambaye alikuwa Katibu wa
mdi vile vile alifiondoo kutoka katike kundi na nafast yoke
tachukuliwa na Emma Wechira.,

Migzamo wa siku za Usoni

Katika 2008, Kundi linatarajia kufilia maanani zaidi vipengee
vyole wya biashara, kekiva no miozomo mkubwa katike
kupanua biashara no kuongeza miondoo wa matowt. Kundi
limganza mpango wa kupanua malawi ng funac mpango wa
kufungue matawi zaidi kotika sshemu mbali mbali za nchi
i tuwezs kutoo hudume kukiwe no vwezo wa zioda wa

kuboresha mauzo kaika 2008,

licha ya matukio ya kusikiisha kitokona na matokee vo utato
wa ke zo weis mnome Disembe 2007, ambayo yoliothis
shughuli zetu upande wa Bima ya Maisha kafika mwanzo
wa 2008, funatarajia kupata vkuaii thabiti katika mwaka wa
2008 hasa kutokana na hali nzur inayaonskana kushamir
kaika uwanie wa kistasa. Tuna matumaini kiuwa mipongo ya
Shirtka ifakuwe mizur katikea 2008, Tuna tegemeo zuri kiowo
nehumi utawaosilisha ukuail imara na hivyo basi kuleia uiulive
ketika viwonge vya fiba, wo vbadilishanaji o vy gorama
ya maisha wakat wore mwakari.

Shukrani

Kwa nioha yo bodi ya wokurugenzi, nochukua fursa hii
kuwapa shukrani feshug Kifuri, Heinie Werth kwa kuchangia
katika masndelee na mikakatl ya biashorg yaty pamaje na
mazungumze ya manufao kattka mikutane ya bodi na katiko
kukabili changamote za biashara hii yeio. Tungwatakia
mafanikic kofike mipango yao yote wanayolargiio kufamya.
Kwa wenzangy wlio nao katike halomashauri, nawastukury
lwa ushaur wao wa busara, kujitole kuhudnuria na kuhusika
kafika mikutano va Komati yo bedi. Kwa Wasimamizi ng
wabanyikaz, nowashukuny kwa uaminify wenu kwa Shirika,
kwa kazi nzuri inoyefaa huigwo kwe kuendeles kujitoles
kwany kafika bioshara hii emboke kumechangia pakubwa
katika kulefa matokeo mazuri o Kundi. Hata hivys naomba
nicngeze hapa kuwa wnaendesha shughuli zete katika
mandhari yenye ushindoni mkubwa wo kibiashare umbape
vhunife, kulosheleze watejo na utendakozi bera ndiye
jambo la kufaq zoidi. Kazi nzuri ya lec inaweza kufamywa
nzuri zoidi kesho Tuendetee kuinuo nguzo yo uendakazi
bora. Nawatvkuza na kuwashukury wateta walhy na woie
wanaofanye biashara nast kwa kutuenga mkone ambake
bumatudumisha  katika  biashara, Kwa  wenyehisa  wetu,
nowashuokury woo kwo kuendeleg kuonyesho matumoini
yao kwa Shirka hili. Matokeo nilivoyapata mwaka huu

- yametokana na juthudi za pamoje kufoka kwa kile ‘mhusika,

Koy mare nyingine osanfeni nyote,

John P N Simba, MBS QGW
Morenyekiti

4 Machi 2008
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Chief Executive’s Statement

Highlight of Petrformance

Pan Africa Insurance Heldings Limited has continued with its
positive growth trend and produced impressive resuls with
the life gross premium income increasing by 48% over lost
year to exceed the KShs 2 billion mark. This growth has
ween achieved while the operating expenses have bean
contained to a growih of 15% over lost year. The strong
group perfarmance cantinues fo be derived from our principal
activity, Lifs [nsuranca.

Individua! Life

Individual fife continves io dominate our life businass with
gross premium incoms increasing by 20% to reach KShs 1.2
billion aver the yeor. New business individual life premiums
account for 18% of the total premium income.

Duting the year, the Company inftoducad two superior
products namely the FlexiSaver and the FlexiEducator, The
two products offer savings and life cover with o guaranteed

rinimum return and they also come with an affractive rnge

9

of riders. These producis have been recsived well in tha
market and have coriiibuted positively o the 2007 results.
In line with the Company's palicy, these products are issued
on @ non madical basis and do not contain an HIV/AIDS
axclusion clause,

Following the polifical unrest of the end of 2007, cur
Compony emerged as the first life company that indicated
its withingness 1o honour all chaims arlsing during the period
of unrest. In this way, the Pan Aftica Group continues to
demonstiate ils commiiman! fo corporate saciol responsibifity
towards afl the policyholders,

Qur agency fore continues 1o be among the Top teams in the
AKl agents of the year award competition mainly due Io cur
rigorous recruitment and fralning process thot precedss the
commencement of the selling process, This process will be
continued and enhanced in order o offer our volued chients
the superior service that they deserve. This year saw the
expanded agency force help us deliver the KShs 1 2 billion
premium income milesione.

Gur diversification process that started lost yeor has yielded
posifive results with @ major shilt in sales o nondraditional
markets that ore now contributing more than 70% of our new
businaess sales.

We intend to roll out additional producis in 2008 that will
coter for changing cusiomer needs.

Corporate Business

Al KShs 851 million, the corgarate business pramiums grew
by 124% aver last year. During the yeor we achieved good
growth in both our recuriing and single premium lines. 24
schemes, with o recuriing premium of KShs 84 million were
acquired during the year.

During the yeor, our product development team warked on
a new product catled Flexidnnuity, The FlexiAnnuity is o
retirement annuity offering manihly poyments on payment of
a single premium. This new product will offer guoranteed
payment pedods with an escalating option. The FlexiAnnuity.
product will be launched in the first quarter of 2008

Our range of atfractive and innavaiive group producls. now:
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include; Group lite, Group Disability, Group lost expense,
Group morigage, Group credit and  FlexiAnnuity, We
continue being market leaders because of our innovative and
competitively priced products while maintaining sutstanding
sevice standards across all business fines.

Group Invastment Income

Despita the low ratuins generated by the capitel and the
manay markats durfag the period, we managed 1o contain
the decline in Investment income to 2% Yo achieve o taial
investment income of KShs 422 milfion. As aniicipaled
iost year, the market coreciion that started in 2006 finally
crystollised in Jonuvary 2007 thus poving way for o decline
in the NSE index by 3.6% 1o dose of 5,444 on 31|
December 2007 We managad fo maintoin our 2006 squity
performance through supserior sslection and active frading o

the NSE.

With the high volatility expecied in the equity market in 2008,
“Twe are reviewing aur property porifolio with an intention of
increasing ifs share 50 o3 fo stabilise the longdern refutns.
We will also be increasing the propoertion of long+erm bonds
s0 as to match the liability crecied by the new FlexiAnnuity
product. This action is expectad 1o stabilise our retums in the
long . :

The major activity for nest year will be the commencement of
the construction of residential houses in Runda. The feasibility
study coried out in December 2007 indicated thot good
demand for axecutive residential housas exists. We intend 1o
commence devetopment of 20 units during 2008.

Group Expenses

The tohal income increased by 48% while operating expenses
were contained to a 15% increose. Unlike last year, no mojor
provisions were made in relafion fo fhe odivifies underfaken
by the defunct Pan Aldoa Gereral Insurance Limited.

Poficyholder Benefits and Life Funds

Net Insuronce benefits and cloims increased by 15% 1o Kshs,
449 milfion mainly due to an increase in medurity payments

n ufider our surplus hreaiy artngements.

—

gecasionad by our old book of business and an increase in

Change in policyholders' liabilitiss under insurance contracts
increased by 9% os o result of new business strain, rate
reductions, fncrensed reserves from  oddifional Group
business, IBMNR and UPR reserves from recurring business,

In fine with the growih in premivrms, our lifa fund has grown by
34% 1o stand ar KShs 3.5 billion as at 31 December 2007,

Subsidiary and Associafed Companies
Performance

Excluding the results of the associate APA, our inveshment
subsidiory PA Securifies timited mode o profit after fax of
KShs 42 milion. The profit wos generated by invesiments
in government bonds, money market invastments and eguity
invesiments i MNSE.

For our General Insurance associate, APA, iis highlights
include: Gross premivm written up by 17% fo KShs 2.3
hillion, Reclised invesiment income down by 30% o KShs
138 million, Equ'm,r'Fair Value loss of KShs 98 million
compared fo Fair Vofue Gain of &44 million in 2006, Total
incame down by 16% ot KShs 1.© billion, claims incurred
increased by 35% mainly due 1o increcsed claim incidences
in motar and pearsenal accident claims.

The APA 2006 occounts hove been restoted 10 reflect deferred
fax under provision in 2006,

The loss after tox for 2007 stands at KShs 3.5 millien [2006
profit: KShs 761 million].

Embedded Value

As pad of the additional disclosure by Pan Africa insuranca
Moldings limited, the Group has reported on the Embedded
Volue {EY) and Embedded Yalue [EV] earnings.

For the accounts o 31 December 2007, Pan Africa Insurance

Holdings Limited has reporied the European Embedded Volie

(EEV], olthough, it's only compufsory to adopt the revised EEV
methodology for the financial year ending 31 December

2008. The moin changes in the revised guidelines inclode

o} The equity risk premium assumption has s
2.0% 0 3.5% dnd S




Chief Executive’s Statement cont. 21

b} The cost of capital is based on the higher of an‘internally
assessed level of required capital and the minimum
statulory capital odequacy requirement [CAR]L [n line
with the wider Sanlam Group methodology, the inteinally
assessed level of required capital for Pan Africa Insurance
Holdings limited is now set at the statutary required Net
Fremium Volue [NPY) liobilities added to double the
minimum statelory capital adequacy requitement and less
the Financial Soundness Valuatfion {FSV) liabilities.

The tmbedded “olue hos increcsed by 16% io reach
KShs 2.9 billion mainly due fo growth of Net Value of
inforce business, The inforce growth is attributable to new
business inflows from FlexiSaver, FlexiEducator and Group

credit business.

During the year, the value of new business [VINB] from all
lines increased by 54% to reach KShs 233 millien.

Pan. Africa Inswrance Holdings limited remains the only
insurance  Compony  disclosing  the Embedded Volue
performance in detall for the berefit of its stokeholders,

Development of Staff and Agenis

In addition 1o the technical framning which ts sponsored
by the company, all staff are required 1o regularly ottend
busingss appreciation courses, mast of which are conducted
inchouse using the company’s tralning resources and those of
Alican life and other esternal consuliants. All the stoff are
encouraged fo study for further professional qualifications,

The company also supporfs the fraining of oll its agenfs
in preparation foc the certificate of proficiency set by the

College of insurance. Ali agents in the indusiry must pass this
examination within 12 months of enfering the industry.

- Prospecis

_ A lot of effort was invested in improving the gquality of our

-':.'..'.Sﬂ_‘-?s force in 2007, This, coupled with the additions!

branches jo be cpened in various parts of the country, wil
vide us with the additional leverage required for improved
s performance in 2008,

Our traditional focus has previously been on the low to
medium income marker, This focus will be maintained and
will be sirategicelly shiffed fo the medium fo high income
market sterfing in 2008, This year, we cre cpening our-
model branch office in Westlands to pioneer sales in the
medium to high income market. This, coupled with our naw
Flexi’ range of products will improve our average premiums
per policy. We intend to lounch o new individug! life produet
in 2009 and also enhance existing ones in order fo respond
fo our customer’s needs.

Corporate business will also be rolling out the FlexiAnnuity
product in 2008. Qiher products and services that ore
under consideration include Individual Pension, Disability
ond Pension Adminisiration. The new suite of products will
complement aur other range of corporote products in 2008.
With the December 2007 elecrion stalemate now largely
resolved, we are conftdent thai the prospects for 2008
remain bright,

James Muiruri
Acting Chief Executive

4 March 2008

...Reliable, promising '

and _simpl__e._ _'
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The Maragement conlinues to recognise the need 1o promote team spirit among the staff members. In this regard, the Pan Africa staff
faunched the staff social club with the mandaie o organise team building acfivities thraugh spenting, social and leisure aclivities.

The Pan Afica Insurance Stoft Social Club was lounched on May 24, 2007 and it has suceessfully orgonised several exciting
aciivities such as the Mt. Longonat hike, the Company Sports day at Karura Complex facility and various tecm building sessions
at the Woterlglls Inn in Tigoni, Rowallon Comp, Malewa River lodge, Loke Flementaita amongst olhers. The sacial dub cotinves

fo organise team bullding aciivities on o ragular basis.

Siaff Members participate in pearn buikding acties.




-..Diversif‘ied, to cover

vou with innovative |ife insurance

and £inaﬁcia] services,




. 24 Notice of the Annual General Meeting

?

NCTICE 15 HERERY GIVEN that the §2nd Annual General
Meeﬁng of the Compuny will be held o the Tsave Room, Hillen
Hatel, Mama Mgina Street; MNairobi on Wadnesday, 21 Aay
2008 ot 11.00 am to conduct the following business:

—_

6.3

6.4

To fable the proxies and note the presence of ¢ quotum,
To read the nofice convening the meeting.

To confirm the minvies of the previous Annual General

‘Meefing held on 13 June 2007,

To consider, and if approved, adopt the Balanze

‘Shaet and Accounts for the year ended 31 December
- 2007 together with the reports of the Chairman, the

Chiel Executive, the Directors, the Auditors and the
Statutory Actuary.

To declare o dividend of KShs 1.60 per share for the
financied year ended 31 December 2007 and approve
the closure of the Register of Members from 22 May
2008 to 3 fune 2008,

To elect direcrors:

Baloobhai Patel retires by rotation in accordance with the
Company's Articles of Association ard, being sligible,
olfars himself for reelection.

Jobn Burbidge refires by rotafion in accordance with the
Company’s Articles of Association and he will not offer
himselt tor re-election.

In occordonce with the Compony’s Article of Associolion,
Douglas [N lacey wha was appoired a direcior on 1 Juby
2007 refires this being the first Annual General Meeting
to be held since his appaintment and being eligible,
offers himself for re-election.

in accordance with the Company's Aticle of Association,
William R Dommisse whe was appointed o director on
31 December 2007, refires this being the first Anpual

General Mesfing to be held since his appointment and
being eligible, offers himself for seelection,

To approve the Ditectors” remuneration.

To note that the auditors, Emst & Young, will continue
in office in cccordance with Section 159{2) of the
Companies Act {Cap 486] and fo authorise the Directors
10 Hx their ramuneration. '

To tronsact any other business with the permission of
the Chair for which 48 hours notice had been given
io the Company Secratary of the registered office of
the Company.

By Order of the Board

Emma Wachira
Company Secratary

Dafe: 4 March 2008

Note:

A member antitled to attend and wote at the mesting and
who is unable io affend is enfitfed 1o appeint a wroxy
1o otend and vote on his behall. A proxy need not
be o member of fne Company. To be valid, a proxy
form, which is attached to the end of this repart, must
be completed ond signed by the member and must e
lodged o the offices of the Company Secretary, Pan
Ahica House, Kenyato Avenve, PO, Box 10493,
00100 Noirobi or be posted, 50 os fo reoch not loler
than Manday 12 May 2008 at 11.00 am.




llani ya Mkutano Mkuu wa Mwaka

s

ILANE INATOLEWA HAPA kwamba kikao cha 62 cha mkutano
Mkvu wa mwaka wa kempuni kitafanyika kafika chumba cha
Tsavo Room, kattka hoteli ya Hilton, iliyoko barabara ya Mama
Ngina, Neirobi mnamo Jumatane, tarehe 21 Mei 2008 sag

tano asubuhi kushughulikia yehiatayo:

1.

6.1

6.2

6.3

Kuratibisha wawakilishi na kuhakikisha kuna akidi
ya kutasha

Kusoma ilani iliaitisha mkutano

Kuthibitisha kumbukumbu za mkuiane Mkuu wa Mwake
uliyopita diyofanyika mnama tarehe 13 Juni 2007,

 Kutafakari, na kipitishwa kupokea mizania ya ubasiby

wa mwaka unaomdlizika 31 Disemba 2007 pameja
na ripoti yo Mwenyekifi, Alisa Mkou  Miendaiji,
Wakurugenzi, YWakaguzi wa hesabuy na watakwimu wa
sheria za bima.

Kufangaza mgawo wo faida wa Kshs 1.60 kwa kila
hisa katika mwaka unacmalizika 31 Disemba 2007 na

kuidhinisha kufungwe kwa rejista ya wanachama kuanzia
tarehe 22 Mei 2008 hadi 3 Juni 2008,

Kuchagua wakurugenzi:

Balocbhai Fatel anostaafu kwa zamu kwa mujibu wa
sheria zinozosimamia maokampuni na, kwao sababy
anastahili, angijitclea kuchagulive tena.

john Burbidge oncstagfu kwe zamu kwae mujibu
wa sheria zinazosimamic makampuni na  hajitolel

kuchaguliwa tena.

Kwa kofuatia sheria zinazesimamia makampuni, Douglas
N lacey dliyechaguliwa mkurugenzi mramo 1 Julai

2007 anastacfy ra kwa sababu biki ni kikao choke

cha kwanza cha Mkutone Mkuy wa Mwaka kufanyika

~ tangu dlipochaguliwa na kwa vile inakubalike, anajitolea

" kuchageliwa tena.

- Kuambatana na  sheria  zinazosimamia  makampuni

i_ii‘_iarln:R Dommisse aliyechaguliwe kama mkurugenzi
hdrr'i‘d'“'&]'- Disemba 2007, anasteaty na kwa sababy

hiki ni kikao chake cha kwanza cha Mikutano Mkuu wa
Mwaka kufaryika fangu alipochaguiiwa na kwa vile
inakubalika, angjitolea kuchaguliwa tena.

Kuidhinisha malipe yo Wokurigenzi.

Kutambulisha kuwa wakaguziwa hesabu, Emst & Young,
wataendelea kyshikilia wadhita hue kuombetana na
kipengee cha sheria 159(2) yo sheric za makampuni
Kifungu 486 na kuidhinisha wokurugenzi kuweka
ada yac.

Kujadili mambo  mengine yeyole kwa idhini ya
Mwenyekiti ambaye ilani ya kuyajodilt iltkwisha tdlewa
masaa 48 kabla kwa Katibu wa Kampuni katika makao
makuu ya Kampuni,

Kwa Amri ya Bodi

Emma Wachira
Katibu wa Kampuni

Tarehe: 4 Marchi 2008

Ufahamishe:

Mwanachama aliye na haki ya kuhudhuric ra kupiga
kura mkutanoni na hana nafasi ya kuhodhoria, ana
haki ya kumteua mwakilishi kuhudhuria na kupiga kuta
kwa niaba vake. Mwakilishi si lazima awe mwanahisa
wa kampuni. [li uteuzi kukubalika, fomu ya uwakilishi
ambayo Imeambatanishwa mwisho wa taorifa hil,
ni sharti ijozwe kikamilifu na mmiliki hisa na sharti
iwasilishwe kwa Katibu wa Kampuni Pan Africa House,
Kenyatia Avenuve, S.LP 10493, 00100 Nairobf, au
itumwe, 117 ifike katika tarehe isiyopita jumataty 19 Mei
2008 saa fano asubuhi.
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Principles of Corporate Governance

At Pan Africa Insurance Holdings Limited, we recognise that
ethical business proctices and the integrity of our infernal systems
are key io the enhancement of our financial perfermance and
sustainability, and we therefore remain commitied 1o achieving
the highest standards of corporate govenance and business
ethics by Manogement to the Board, by the Board fo ifs
sharsholders, and by the Group fo its polieyholders, customers,
regulatary avthorities and the Government of Kenva, The Board
of Directors is accountakle to shareholders for ensuring that the
Company complies with the law and the highest standards
of corporate governance and business ethics. The Directors
aftach great imporiunce 1o the need to conduct business and
operations of the Group with generally accepted practice
and endorse the internationally developed principles of good

camperate governance.

The Group continues fo adhere o the provisions and principles
of goad corporate govemance as set out by the Guidelines on
Corporate Governance praciicas by public listed companies in
Kenya issued by the Copital Markets Authority.

In 2007 the Board continved to implement the following
policies fo guide the operations of the Group:

1. Code of Ethics: This outlines 10 athical principles that
are designed to prevent an employee from engaging in
any ucrivit;/ that would ruise questions as 1o the Group’s
integrity, respect for diversity, impartiality of reputation

2. Gift Policy: This autlines the policy of giving and receiving
gifs by employees and is designed to prevent the vnfair
granting of a gift or o favour.

3. Financial Crime Combating Policy: This ouflines the
guidelines of combating financial crime and  unlawiul
conduct and provides a framework for which this can be
prevented, defecled, investigated and dealt with.

4. Zero Tolerance Approach: Financial crimes and unlawful
conduct are rot folerated in the Comparny as sfipulated by
this policy. The policy further outlines the consequences of
commiting a financial crime and unlawful conduct.

. 5. Schedule of Offences: This policy defines the different

- instances of unlowful conduct and the sanctions.

P

Self-Evaluation

The Board undertakes a Board and Sub-Commitiee effectiveness
raview as a form of selfevaluation annually for the Baard and iis
Committees. This enchles the Board fo review its performance
collectively together with the performance of the Chairmen,
Chief Executive and the Company Secrefary in the conduct of
baard matters. The results of the evaluations cre discussed and
action plans iabled to strengthen the evaluotion processes.

Board Composition

The Boaid consists of eight directors comprising the Chairman
as an independent non-executive director, the Chief Executive
as the only execuiive director, three direciors representing
the strafegic pariner, African life and three non-executive
directars, thus balancing the board compasition. The Board
is composed of diractors with @ good mix of skills, experience
and competences in the relevant fields of expertise and is well

placed 1o take the business to greater heights.
Appointments to the Board

During 2007, Joshua Kiluri resigned as a direclor of the
Company. Douglos Lacey was oppointed as a director in
his place. As the Divisional Chief Executive of the Rest of
Africa, Douglas brings to the Board significant expertise and
experience in lite insurance. Heinie Werth also resigned as a
director of the Comparny and was subsequently replaced by
William Dommisse whe was previously his alternate director.

Re-election to the Board

In accordance with the provisions of the Company’s Article’s
of Association, all the directors refire by rotation every three
years and are eligible to offer themselves for reelection. n
every year, new directors who are appointed during the year
io fill any casual vacancies, are subject 1o election by the
sharehalders during the Annual General Meeting and thereafter
ofter themselves for reelection every three years. '
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Responsibilities

The primary responsibility of the Board is fo lead and control
the Pan Africa Group. The Board meets ot least four fimes
during the year o review the finoncial performance ond
operations of the Group. At these meetings, the Board also
considers sirategic matters and other issues that will impact on
the Group financlal position and repuiaiion. The Baard lurther
considers matters aimad at ensing compefent mancgement
of the business, internal confrols and compliance with laws

and regulations and reporting peiformance to sharcholders.
Role of the Chairman Versus the Chief Executive

The roles of the Chairman and the Chiefl Executive are clearly
defined and separated. Whereas the daytoday executive
management of the Group has been ddegated 10 the Chief
Executive, deiailed discussions on audit, investments and
remuneration hove bean delegated to committees [described
later in this Annual Report), while the running of the Board is
the responsibility of its Choirman. The Chief Executive directs
the implementation of the Board decisions and insfructions on
the general management of the Group with the assistance of
the Executive Management.

Responsibility for Financial Reporting

It is the responsibility of the direciors 1o prepare financial
staternents thaf give @ true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the Group and its subsidiaries. This requires the directors o
ensure that the Group keeps proper mecounting records that
disclose, with reasonable aceuracy, ine financial pesition of
the Group. The Board is alsa responsiole for safeguarding the
assets of the Group.

.Qperations

The diverse skills, experience and professicns of the directors
enliven the deliberations of the Boord. The profiles of the
directors are described I page & of this Annudl Reporf. By
_.wcy of summary, the Board Lenetits from the professional
. knbwledge of its members in occounting, architectyre,
én_’rfepreneu;ship, insurance, finance, lew and management. It
impartant that the Board has proper information supplied fo
3 ely.manner. Motices of Board mesfings aie circulated
Y clear days before Board mesfings and agendas

for meetings ond detailed Board papers are circulated ot
least 7 clear days before any Board meeting. To ensure
the centinyous flow of intormation, the Group encourages
dialogue ond mesfings betwesn members of the Boord and
senior management oulside of the formal quartery Board
meetings. Diractors also confinually avail themselves on areas
of their expertise, particularly, accouniing, law, insuronce and
strategic managemeant.

Remuneration

In remunerc:ﬂ.ng the direciors, the Group policy has been 1o
consider, first, the demands and requirements made on the
directers in relafion 1o the business of the Group, second,
the availabilty of the direclors for ad hoe consultation,
professional and business counsel as and when the recd arises,
tird, Indusiry and elated companies kenchmarks, fourth,
infemational experiences and fifth, the calibre of directors
needed 1o un the Group. The dileciors hava always, are, ond
will be expected to continue to add value to the husiness. The
financial results indicate that the financial performance of the
Group s on an upword frend and it is recognised that this,
in parl, is due to the improvement of the quality of corporate
governance af the board level, The dirsctors’ fee is anrual but
the sitting allowances are only paid subject fo attendance at
the board und/or committes mectings confirmed by the register
of aitendance. Both the annucl fees and sitting allowance are
paid on a quarterly basis.

Service Contracts and Compensafian

Apait from the Chief Executive, no director or o porly related
to o direclor has a service contract o receives compensarion

fram the Groug,
Disclosure of Interests

The diractors are under a fiduciary duty to acr honestly and in
the bast interests of the Group. The current practice has been
for the directors o disclose their interests every six months ond
in the event that there are changes, the directors disclose their

inlerest at the next board mesting. Bvery quarter, the disclosure

of interest form is circulated with the board papers for the
directors to complete. The Company Secrefary 1s the cusiod[gh

of these forms.
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Board and Commitiee Structure

Tha Board is responsible fer the manogameni of the Compeny
and formal meetings are thersfore of great importance. The
Boord has delegated some of its responsibilities to three
committees 1o encble it fo carry on its responsibilities: Audit &
Risk Commitiee, Investment Committee and Human Resources
Comrnittee. The members of the committees were reviewad
n 2007

Audit Committee

The members of the Audit Committes are described in Table 1
below. The proceedings of the Committee are gaverned by an
annual plan that details the specific matiers that it must discuss
of each quarterly meefing and the Audit Commitlee charter
considers oll risks that affect the Group legally, financially,
technologically, palifically, and to develop measures to
manage identified risks. The Commitiee may in consultation

with the Chairperson of the Board, and in cooperation with

the Board’s Company Secretary cbfain ouside legal or other
independent professional advice.

Table 1: Audit Committee Membership
- Member

Specifically, for and on behalf of the board, the Committes is
responsible for: Sefting ond overseeing the overall standard
for financial and actuarial reporting, risk management -and
infernal controls within the Campany and Group; Monitoring
the effectiveness of business risk management processes in the
Company and Group; Reviewing and assessing the quality of
the work done by the professionals responsible for financial
and actyarial reporting, risk management and internal confrol;
Engaging in discussions with external and internal auditors on
the quality and accepicbility of the control environment and
reporting structures,

The Board of the Company hes authorised the Committee
fo investigate any octivity within its ferms of reference. The
Comnifiee is authorised to sesk any information it requires
from any employee in the Company or Greup, ond ol
employees are expecied o cooperate with any request
made by the Commitiee.

Directarship Status

1 Margaret Dawes |{Chairpersen)

2 Dougles lacey

MonExecutive Director, Divisional Chief Executive of the Rest of Africa

Nen-Executive Director, Finance Director of Atrican Life Group

3 'Balcobhai Patel

Non-Executive Director

Investment Committee

The members of the Investment Commiltee are described in Table 2. The primary functions of the investment Commillee are:

To esiablish appropriate investment guidelines for the Group; To set invesiment benchmarks, for example, recommended

percentage compesitions of property, equities, cash, bonds efe for each of the invesiment porifolios; To review the actual

porffolio compositions against these bhenchmarks on o quarterly basis; To review the performance of investments and moke -

recommendations where appropriate; To approve the acquisition and dispesal of significant invesiments; To approve capital works | .

on property invesiments.
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Table 2: Investment Committee Membership

M;ember Directership Status
*1 Baloobhai Patel {Choirberson] Nen-Executive Director
2 Margaret Dawes - NonExecutive Director
3 Andrew Greenwood - Executive Diracior _
4 James Gitoho . Non-Executive Directar i
;--.bouglos tacey NonExecutive Di;écior, Divisional Chief Executive of the Rest of Africa (SDAM}*
E) John Simba Non-Execuﬁv.e .D;irector |

Human Resources Committee

The members of the Human Resources Commitiee are described in Table 3 below. The proceedings of the committee are governed
by 1s charrer and an annual plan which guides the agenda of mesfings throughout the year. Specifically, its responsibiliies are
to ensure that an effective monogement succession process exists; to regularly evaluate the longterm availability of management
experise; and 1o give coreful afiention fo succession planning for the posifions of the senior management, including making
recommendations with regard fa the position of Chief Executive.

Table 3: Human Resources Committee Membership

Member Directorship Stafus
1 James Gitohe {Chairperson) | Nor-Executive Director _
2 Daouglas lacey " Non-Executive Director, Divisional Chief Executive of the Rest of Africa (SDM)*
3 John Simba -Non-Execuﬁve Director “

Attendance at Meefings
Table 4 summarises the attendance record of the directors at the Board cnd Commitiee meetings in 2007. A record of attendance
is kept in o register, which is in the Company Secretary’s custody. The record of afiendance, partial atendonce and absence is

also noted in the minutes of the meetings.

Table 4: Summary of meetings Attended by Directors during the year ended 31 December 2007

Board Meetings  Audit Committees Investment Commitiee Human Resources
{a] {b) (a) {b) {a) {b) {a} {b}
3

. Margaret Dawes
John Simba

James Gitoho

B
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- Jjohn-Burbidge
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! mber of meelings convened during the year when the diractor was a member -
ef of mestings ofiended by the direcior during the yeor
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Professional Advice

The Board is of the view that to carry on its responsibiliiies
in an independent and impartial fashion it shoule seek and

benefit from professional counsel.
Company Secretary

Al members of the Board have direct access to the Company
Secrelory who is responsible for ensuring that board procedures,
ules and regulations are followed. As the Compuny Scoretary
s also the Chief Legal Officer, she reports independently and
directly to the board on litigious matters offecting the Company

_and its subsidiaries.

fnvesiment Management Services

The Group has significant Investments that need 1o be managed
optimally to ensure the highest possible returns te customers
and shareholders. The management and Investment of these
funds has been outsourced 1o SIM (K} Lid. SIM K] reports
independently and ditectly to the Board at every quarterly

Board meefing.
Property Management Services

A significant component of the Invesiments within the Group
comprise of residential and commercial propeties. CBRE
is responsible for the management of these commercial
properties, collection of rent, gereral repairs and mainfenance.
CBRE repaorts indeperdently and directly to the Board of every
quartery board mesting.

Ernst & Young

Whereas the directors are responsible for preparing the
accounts and for presenting o balanced and fair view of the

financial position of the Company, Eest & Young examine

Table 5: Directors Shareheolding as at 31st December 2007

and give their opinien on the reasonableness of the financial
statements. Ernst & Young report independenﬂy and directly to
the Board af the half year and end year board maetings. -

KPMG

They are the graup’s tax advisors. They were appointed by the
Board and liase with management to ensure that the Group
oplimises its tax position and complies with all tax matters.

Statutory Actuary

Giles Waugh [af Deloitte, Sculh Africal is the Graup’s stotutory
actuary 1esponsible for examining the financial soundness
of the Company. He does this by independently valuing the
Company assets and policy liabilities. The siautory actuary
repors independently and directly o the Board ot board
meetings where the half results and the end year results are
being considered.

Shareholding
Prevention of Insider Trading

Insider trading occurs when a person hos knowledge of the
Campany's affairs before such information s mads aveilable
to the public. In compliance with the MNairobi Stock Exchangs’s
regulations to prevent insider frading, the Company’s policy
is thal directors, management, staff members, any of their
relatives, or any of the business orgonisations that they
exarcise significant influence over are not allowed 1o deal in
the Company’s shares during the closed season. The closed
season is the period between the end of the Company's
reporting period and the publication of results, This oceurs
at the yedrend [between 31 December and 31 March} and
the half yearend (30 June and 15 August], Details of the
directors’ shareholding in the Company are summarised in
Tohle 5 below. '

Shareholding- -

; Baiopbhai Pate]

8,598,640.00

Andrew Gresnwood

..___;..[i.!____‘_lr-_'_-., T WT_‘TT—T - A
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Disclasure of Information fo shareholders

The Board discloses to sharehalders the financial position of the Company three times a year: at the annual general meeting,
by publication of the half- year resulis in the English daily newspapers and by publication of the vearend results in the English
daily newspapers. The financial position of the Company together with relevant information such as the share price and on the
central deposifory sytlem are made availuble for viewing on the Company's wabsite, wiww. pan-aliica.com. The share register
is kept af the offices of the Company and a compufer database stores this informetion. The Company Secrefary is responsible
for the share register and responds to correspendence directly from shareholders. The official books of the Group are kept at the
head office of the Company and are evailable for the perysal of shareholders doring waorking hours, The Company puthishes
the annual report and audited accounts, which are sent out fo all sharsholders, entitled to aftend the annual general meeting,
The Company has an autherised share capital of KShs 500 Million divided into 100 Million shares of KShs 5/= each.
48 Miltlion shares are currently issued.

Top 10 shareholders in the Company
The top 10 sharehelders, basad on the Company's Register of Members, os of 31 December 2007 are shown in table & below:

Table 6: Top ten shareheolders as at 31 December 2007

2007 % 2008 %

Nvaer of Shores . Number of Shores
Holds Holdings Umited | 24,000,00000  50.00 24,00000000  50.00
Baloobhai Potel | 850864000 1791 8,598,640.00  17.91
Kancher Kenyo Limitsd | 202500800 422 202500800 422
Thamme Holdings Limiied 1709943.00  3.56 1709,943.00  3.56
Barclays {Kenya) Nominees Lrd
A/C 9397 728,469.00  1.52 421,587.00  0.88
Robett Kaman Willie Ngigi 71666600 1.49 932,860.00 194
Cannon Assuronce [Kenya) Umiled 47670000 099 50560000 1.0
APA Insurcnce Limfed 380,00600 079 384,269.00  0.80
Olympia Capital Holdings Limited 30000000 063 '
Financicl Fixtures Limited | 287,237.00  0.60 287.237.00 040 -

TOTAL ' 39,222,.?7‘?.00 . 81.A 38,865,164.00 80.97
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s Distribution of shareholders

The Caopital Markets Authority requires the Company fo provide information on the disirioution of the sharsholders based on the

Table 7: Distribution Schedule

“number of shares owned and based on their nationdlity. This information is presented in Tables 7 and 8 below:

MNumber of Shareholders Number of Shares %
less than 1,000 1902 99 711.00 20827
1,001 - 5,000 712 1,494,936.00 3.1145
5,001 - 10,000 08 666,062.00 1.3876
10,001 - 50,000 129 2,594,381.00  5.405
50,000 - 100,000 30 2,032,380.00 4.2341
More than 100,000 19 40,212,530.00 83.776
TOTAL " 2890 48,000,000.00 100
Table 8: Shareholder’s Profile
Categor_y Number of Sharcholders Mumber of Shares %
local Corporcts 53 34,948,708.00 72.80980833
tocal individual ’ 1760 11,534,413.00 24.03002708
| East African Individval 886 877,477.00 1828077083
Forsign Iovesiors - 160 638,294.00 1.329779167
East Africon Corporate : 1 110800 0.002308333
TOTAL - | 2890 48,000,000.00 100

Immobilisation of shares

The Central Deposiiory System came info-effect on 1 June 2003, The CDS is o computer system that facllitates the holding of
shares in elecironic accounts created of the offices of the Central Depository and Setflements Corparation limited, a company

" regulated by the Capital Markets Authority. The CDS functions shall include holding jumbc ceriificates, clearing and sefflement for
funds and securities, registration with fransfer secretaries and corporate actions processing. Yhat this means is that insteod of the -

share registrar processing trensfers for shareholders, preparing shore cerfificotes and processing dividend cheques, for example,

these responsibilities now lie with the CDS. Defalls of the process of immabilisation and the advantages of this sysiem can be E

objained from the Nairobi Stock Exchange website: www.nse.co.ke. The Compony commenced operations in Fabruary 2005:
A progress report on the immobilisation is presented in Table 9 on the next page. '
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Table 9: Immobilisation Report as at 31 December 2007

ltem " Amount (KShs) %
Company’s Share Capital 500,000,000.00 100
Number of Unissued Shares . 452,000,000.00 90 4
Total Numbser of issved Shares 48,000,000.00 96
Tofo! Number of Shares Immobilised by the CDSC T 0.737.445.00 20.28634375
Total Number of Nonmmobilised Shares  38.262,555.00 7971365625

Going Cancern

The Board submits this annual report and audited financial stotements for the year ending 31 December 2007. The annual report
and cudited financial statements preserit, in the opinion of the directors, a fair, balanced and understandable assessment of the

stafe of the affairs of the Company’s position and prospects. The Board reports that the business is a going eoncemn and they have

no reason ko believe that the Company and s subsidiaries will not be going cancerns into the foreseeable future.

John P N Simba Baloobhai Patel
Chairman Director

4 March 2008 4 March 2008
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K bare Girls trophy donation

Introducﬂon

Qur CSR policy 1s ta ensure that our sacial, economic and
envitonmenial responsibiliies 1o our stakeholders remain
Tntegiral o our businass. We toke seriously all feedback that we
receive from our stakeholders and, where passible, maintain
open didlogue fo ensure that we fulfill the requirements outlined
within this policy.

Ovur focus

To participate in projects aligned to our sirategic direction and
focus areas as listed below.

s Education

» Contribute to key community issues including alleviation of
poverty and HIV/AIDS

* Yo pariicipate in inifiatives fowards enhancing the image -

and reputction of the industry through pubhc education
and awareness

During the year, the Group participated in various corporate
social responsibility initiatives:

» Donation of biood fo the Embu blood bank through the
agency farce in the Embu branch office

* Donaticn of blood -to the Moi Teaching and Referral
Haospital 1o assist victims of post alection violence

» Contribution of Kshs 50,000 1o the Mai Teaching and
Referral Hospital to suppart the hospital’s capacity alfected
by the postelection skirmishes

alesManager

T

are F’_a{J! Kibicha, left a financial advisor and john Mbindye who is the MNairobi

e Coniribution of cash and clothes to victims of the post
election skirmishes

» Donation of sporis equipment and a frophy fo Kc:bare
Girls High Schoo!

o Visit to SOS Children's home in Burubury and denation of _
foodstuff by the agency force in Mairobi Mega Branch

We have outlined the following criteria as a buasis for the
assessment of each request for sponsorship against the
following guidelines:

» Conformity fo company objectives/ brand values
s Extent of need

¢ Availability of funds

s Sustenonce of project

¢ impact on lives of farget group

o Sioff involvement

Evaluation

The impact of the TSR program witl be continually evaluated

to ensure viability and consistency with the strategic

objectives of the company. Evaluation will be conducted

through the Tollowing:

* Measuring impact of C3R on customer satistaction and
lovalty through questionnaires

* Visifs fo projects to check progress/sirengthen parinerships

» Feadback/reports from benefiting communities

Blaocod donation

The Embu branch office organlsed a blood dond
drive: in collaboration with trie Embu Bitod Bark
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The Companies Act requires the directors to prepare financial statements for each financial vear that give a ue and foir view of
the stale of aifairs of the Group and the Compony os af the end of ihe financial year and of the profits of the Group for that year.
It also requires the directors lo ensure that the Group and the Company keep proper accounting records, which disclose with
reasonable accuracy at any fime the financial position of the Group and the company. They are also responsible for safeguarding
the assets of the Group and the Company.

The directors accept responsibility for the annual consolidated financial statements, which have been prepared using appropriaie
accouniing pailicies supported by reasonable and prudent judgements and estimates, in conrformity with International Financial
Reporting Standards and the requirements of the Commpanies Act. The direciors are of the opinion thal the financial siatemants
give @ Irve and fair view of the state of the financial affairs of the Group and the Company and of its profits. The directors
further accept responsibility for the maintenance of accounting records that may be relied upon in the preparation of financial

siatements, as well as adequate systems of intemnal financial control.

Nothing has come to the attention of the direcfors to indicate that the Company and ifs subsidiaries will not remain a gaing
concem for at least twelve months from the dole of this statement.

John P.N. Simbe Baloobhai Patel
Chairman Directar

4 March 2008 4 March 2008
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Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financizl statements of Pan Africa Insurance Holdings Lirnited (the Company) and of its subsidiaries,
set out on pages 43 to 81, which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 December 2007, income statement, statement of changes in equity
and cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes,

Directors’ Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards and the requirements of the Kenyan Companies Act. This responsibility includes: designing, implementing
and maintzining internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free of material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates
that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statemerits based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
International Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit’
to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free of material misstaternent.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audi evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judement, inchading the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error In rmaking those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant te the
entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the finandial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circurastances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's intermal control. An audit also inciudes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We beligve that the audit evidance we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for cur audit opinion.

' Opinion
In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of financial affairs of Pan Africa Insurance
Holdings Limited and its subsidiaries as at 31 December 2007 and of its profit and cash flows for the yvear then ended in accordance with
International Finandial Reporting Standards and the Kenyan Companies Act.

_Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
As required by the Kenyan Companies Act we report to you, based on our aud, that:
® We have obtained all the informarion and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the

purposes of our audit; ' o

*  In our opinion proper books of account have been kept by the Group and the Company, so far as appears from our examination of :

those books; and
" The Group's and the Company's balance sheets and income staternents are in agreement with the books of account,
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2007 2006

KShs Q00 KShs'000

Invesiment return- 22,09-)7 -
Income from associgied companies ©294 266
Dividends recelved from subsidiary 12,000 57,600
Other income 10,204 6%,.518

44,595 127,384

Operating expenses . 148,179) [33,118).
{Loss)/ prof]'r bafore income tax [3,5841 94,266
lncome tax ' S .
(Loss)/profit for the year (3,584} 94,266
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. C _ Restated
Note . 2007 ' 2006 . g
 KShs"000 - 'KShs 000 - i

~Gross prém'lum income o R o : 2,0_70;433._ _ . 1,396,908

Outward reassurances - _ S [236,763) - (148,713)

Net premium income R . 1,833,670 1,248,195

Invesiment refurn : 3 422295 " 404,012
* Income from associated companies g ' L 1,3%4 318,214 . 4
Commission income . I _ S 89015 . _ 36,887 '

Other income™ ' 4. . 42,480 92,389

525114 .. 851,502

Selling expenses : ' ' : ' | 399,073 235,469
*Operaing expenses : o : 477751 414,943
Discontinued 'oper.qﬂons ' N ' &84 - 111,831
Pelicyhclder benefits : _ 7 T 1,424,310 950,952
less: Reossurance recoveries ' . . . ) '.{'145_:042) : (64,805

o

2,155,176 1,648,390

Profit bafore income fax : _ | . - _ _ 203,608 © 451,307
Income tox charge _ ' : 9 2538 - {25,496

Profit for the year B S 201,072 425,811,

Basic and diuted eamings per shore (KShs) o 36 : 410 887

Dividends: _ . AR . .
Proposed final dividend ; _ . 13 76,800 49,120
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Principal Accountlng Policies cont.

according to the original terms of receivables. The amount
of the pravision is the differénce between the carrying

* amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows,

p)

q)

discounted ot the effective inferest rate. The amount of the
provision is recognised in the income sraemenl, :

Employea entilements
Retirement benefit obligations

The Group operates a defined contribution refirement

benefit scheme for qualifying employees. The group

and all its employees also confribute to the National .
Social Security Fund which is alse o defined-
contribution scheme. A defined contribution plan is

o pension plan under which the group pays fixed

contributions info a separate entity. The Group has

no legal or constructive obligations te pay furher

contribuions if the fund does not held sufficient assets

1o pay. all employees the banefits relating to employse

service in the current ond prior pericds. The Group's

contributions ta the defined contribution schemes are

charged fo the income statement n fhe yadr fo which

they relate. :

ii. Other e_nmiem'enis
The estimated monetary liability for employees acered
annual leavé entilement of the balance sbeet date is
fecog msed 05 an expense GCC[UO'

Income tax
Income tax expense is the aggregate of the charge fo the

income statement in- respecl of current mcome tox and
deferred income tax. '

Currer_':l income fax-is the amount of income fax. payable
on the taxable profit for the year defermined in accordance

with the Kenyan Income Tax Act.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liabiliy
methad, on all temporary differences arising between the
tox bases of assets and lichilifies and their carrying values
for financial reporting purpases. However, if the deferred
income tax arises from the-initial recagnifion of an asset or
liability in o lransaction other than a business combination

thatt ot the time of the transaction offects neither accounting -

nor laxable profit nor loss; it is not accounted for. Delerred

income iax is defermined using tax- rales enacted or

substaritively enaeted ot the balance sheet date and are
expecied o apply when the related deferred income fax
\Gblm\/ is seﬁ|ed :

r) D

1)

u)

Delerred income tax assets are recognised only 1o the extent

-that it is probable that future toxable profits will be available

against which the temporary differences can be utilised.
lvicland_s_

Dividands on ardinary shares are charged to- equily in the
perlod in which they are declared.

" 5) Comparatives

Where necessary, comparatives have been adjusted to
conform to changes in preseniation in the current year.

.Risk and Capital Mdnugemeni

The Group has cdopted IFRS 7 Financial instruments:
Disclosures and the revised IAS 1:- Preseniation of Financial
statemenits. MNole 34 defails the Capital Management
Policy while MNote 35 details the nature and extent of risks
arising from financial instruments ond the approach the
Croup has adopted to mifigate these risks,

Expenses '

i| Expenses are recognised in the income  steterment
when decrease in lulure econamic benefits related to
decrease in an assel or an increase of a liability has
arisen that cari be measured reliably. This means in effect
that recognition of an increase in liabilities ora decrease. -
in on assef [for example the acerual of employee
entilements or the depreciation of equipment),

il When economic benefits are expected fo arise over
severol accounting periods and the' association with
income can only be broadly af indirectly determined”
expenses are tecognised in the income statement
on the. basis of sysiematic and rational allecation
procedures. This is often necessary in recognising the

 equipment associated with the using up of assets such

a5 property, plant and equipment in such cases the
‘expense is referred fo as o depreciction or amortisation,
These allacation procedures are infended to recognise
expenses in the cccounting periods in which the
sconomic benefits associaled with these items are
consumed of expfie. . :

iii) . An expense is recognised immediately in rhe incorrie.
slalement  when “expenditre  produces no  future
economic beneflits or when, and to the extent that, future
aconomic benefits do not qualify, or cease to qualify,
for recognition in the balance sheet as an asset,
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the specific software. These costs are amartised over their

estimated usehd lives fthree to five vears}.

_k) Investments

The group classifies its invesiments in the -following -

categories: financial assets ot fair value through profit or

. loss, loans and receivables and held-to-maturity investments.

The classification depends on the purpose for which the
invesiments were ucquired. Management determines the

classification of. its investmants ot initial recognition and

re-avaluates such designation at every reporting date:
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Management has designated quoted - shares s

investments cit Fair value through profit or [oss. Pravicusly

quoted shares were classified as available forsale,
i loans and receivables

loans and receivables are non-derivative financial

assets with fixed or determinable payments that are

not quated in an active market. Loans and receivables
are disclosed on the face of the balance sheet of
amoriised cosi.

i, Held—to-maturity investmants
non-derivative

Held-tomaturity ~ investments  are

- financial assets with fixed or determinable payments
and fixed maturities that the group has the positive. -

infention and cba\liy fo hold 1o maturity. HeldHo-

maturity invesiments comprise go\/ernmenr securities; g

commercial paper and carporate bonds.

Purchases and sales of investments are recagnised on
the frade date, which is the date on which the Group

commifs fo purchase or sell the assel. Investments are

initially recognised at fair value plus fransaction costs
forcll financial assets not carried at f failr volue through
profit or loss. :

Investments are derecognised when the rights fo
recaive cosh flows from the invesiments have expired

or have been transferred and the groug has ransferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.

Financial assets af fair value through profit or loss
are subsequently carried at fair valve. loans and
receivables dnd  heldtomaturity investments  are
carried at amortised cost using the effective injerest

‘method. Reaiised and unreclised gains and losses ~

Y

_and liabilities denominated. :in

arising from changes in the fair volie.of the ‘financicl
" gssefs af fair vc|ue through proFi' or loss’ category -
are included in the income statement in the penod -
in which they arse.

‘The fair values of. quoted investments ars based:

* on current bid prices. If the market for o financial

*asset is not active [and for unlisted sec‘unhes] the
group establishes fair volue by using valuafion _
fechniques. These include ithe use of recent arm’s -
length transactions, reference to other instruments
that are substontially the same, discounted Cosh
flowe cmgfysns and opfion pricing models refined 1o
reflect the issuer's specrﬁc cncumstonces

The group assesses af edch boloncee sheet date
whether there is objective evidence thal o financial

asset or'a group of financial ossets Is impaired.

Translation of foreign currencies

“Transoctions in foreign -curencies during the year are

converled info the funetional currency, Kenya Shillings,
using thé exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting
from .the seflement of such transactions and from the
transkation at-yearend exchange rafes of monetary assets
foreign. currencies are
recogrised in the income statemarit. '

m) Accouriiing fdf_leuses

n}

leases. of assets where o significant proportion of the-
tisks and rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor
are classified os operating leases. Payments made under
operating leases are charged to income on o straightline
basis aver the periad of the lese.

Land and development

lond and development, comprising plots held for resale,
is stated af the lower of cost and net radlisable value. The
cost of land and development includes infrastruciure costs
incurrea in respect of unsold plots, which are deferred and

" released o income as the lond is sold.

_Ra:_eivu_blés

Receivables are recognised initially of foir valve and . -

subsequently measured at amorfised cost using the effective
Jinterest methad. A provision for impairment of receivables

is established when there is objective evidence. that the,
Group will not be able to collect. all the amounts due
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. that are different from those of segments operating in other

€}

econcmic environments.
Income recognition

Premium income on individual life pelicies is recognised on
the basis of premium instalments expected during the year.

Grolp life premiums are accounted for when receivable
and collection is reasonably assured.

Commissions receivable are recognised as income in the

- periad in which they are earned.

frvestment income is stated net of investment expenses.

Inferest income is recognised on o lime proportion basis

using the effective inferest method : Dividends are recognised
as income in the pericd in which the right 1o receive paymert

is-estahlished.

Rental income is recognised as income in the period in
which it is earmed.

_.Policyholder_ beneﬁtsl

Policyholder benefits incurred comprise benefits paid in the

. veor and changes in the provisian for insuranée contract

-]

h)

liabififies. Benefits paid represent all poyments made
during the year, whether arising from events during that
or earlier years. Insurance contract liabilifies represent the
sstimated uftimate cost of settling all benefits accruing o
policyholders and are discounted 1o the- prasent value.

Deposit administration contracts
The group adminisiers the funds of @ number of retirement
benefit schemes. The liability of the group to the schemes

is included in the balence sheet,

Property and e:iuipmem )

Al categories. of property and equipfnem are initially

recorded at cost. Buildings ‘and freshold land - ate
subsequently shown at market value, based on valuations
by external indzpendent valuers. All ‘other property and
equipment is sicted at historical cost less depreciation.

Subsequent costs are ncluded in the assets camying
amouni or recognised as a separale assel, s appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the ifem will ﬂbw to the group and the cost
of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and -
maintenance are charged to the income siatement during.

" Equipment and

- the financial period in which they are incurred.

Increases in the carrying amount arising on revaluation

‘are credited to a revaluation surplus reserve in equity.

Decreases that offset previous increases of the same assel
are charged against the revaluation surplus; all ather
decreases ate charged o the income stalement.

Frechold land is not depreciated. Depreciation on other
assets is calculated using the straight line method to write

down their cost or revalued amount to their residua] values

over their estimated useful lives,.as follows:

Buildings I Over the unexpired.léc:se period .

Motor vehicles 3-8 years

The assels’ residual values and vseful lives ore reviewed,
and adjusted if appropricte, ot each balance sheet date.

Property and equipment are reviewed for impairment

" whenever evenis or changes In circumstances indicate

that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An
impairment loss 1s recognised for the amount by which the
assef’s camying amount exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount is the higher. of an asset’s fair
value less costs to sell and value in use. For the purposes
of assessing impairment, assefs are grouped af the |owest

“levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows

{cash-generating units).
Guins and losses on _aisposol of property and equipment
are determined by reference ta their carrying amounts and -

are teken info aocount in deierm[n[ng _opercring profii. :

Investment property

- Buildings, or part of ¢ building, and land [freahold or held

under an operating lease) held for long term rental vields
andy/or eapital appreciation and are not oceupied by the
Group ore classified as investmeni praperty. Inveéstment
property is carriad at fair value, representing open market
value deterrined annually by external valuers. Changes
in fair velues ‘are included in invesiment incoma in the

income statement. -

On "dispesal of an investment ﬁropédy, the difference
between the disposal proceeds and the carrying amount fs
charged or credited to the Tncome statement. '

Intangible assets

Acquired complﬂer software licences are cdpito!'\sed on
the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring to use
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1. a) Definition of Embedded Value

This report sats out the embedded value and the value of new business of Pan Africa Insurance Holdings Limited {PAIHL.
The embedded value represents an estimate of the economic value of the Company excluding the value atfributable to
future new business. The embedded value comprises:

* The value of the shareholders” net assets; plus
¢ The value of the intorce business.

The value of inforce business is the present value of future profils arising from business in force ot the vaiuation date,
discounted at the risk discount rate.

b} European Embedded Value Principles {EEV) B

Revised embedded value guidance from the Chief Financial Cfficer's {CFO) Forum's European Embedded Value (EEY)
Principles, becomes effective for reporiing periods ending on or after 31 December 2008, The methodology and
assumptions used to defermine the embedded value of the covered business on 31 December 2007 has been adjusted
in preparation for the revised guidance, as follows:

I The equity risk premium assumption is increased from 2.0% to 3.5%,; ond

il The cost of capital is based on the kigher of an intemally assessed level of requited capital and the minimum statutory
capital adequacy reguirement. In line with the wider Sanlam Group methodology, the internally assessed level of
required copital for PAIHL is now set at the Siatutory required Net Present Value INPY) licbilities added to double the
minimum sfaivtory capital adequacy requirement and less the Financial Soundness Valuation (FSV} liabilities.

Restated
As at 31 Dec As at 31 Dec
2007 2006
Kshs000  Kshs000
2. Embedded Value Results
Group embedded value
Shareholders” adjusted net assets 1,883,360 1,747 909
Net Value of inforce businoss 1,091,975 806,488

Giross value of indorce business 1,094,660 800,488
! Cost of CAR {2,6835) -

Embedded value 2,975,335 2,554,397
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_ H«or are dfﬂerenf from thosr:' of. segimeris oparqimg i other

e}

B

h}

2CGNoOMIC environmeants.

Income recognition

Premium income on individual Ife policies is recognised on

the basis of premium instalments expected duning the year,

Group life premiums are accounted for when receivable

and colleciion is recsonc:b!y assured. '

Commissions recewﬂb\e areg {ecogmst-:-d as incoma in the
period in which 'fhey are samed.

Investment income is stc?ed net of investment expenses.

Interest income is recognised on o fime pioportien basis |

using the effective inferest method. Dividends are recognised
as income in the period inwhich the right o receive payment
is estabhshed.

Rentol income s recognised os income in-the period in
which it is enrned '

Poluyholder beneﬁrs

Pohcyhcsider benafit inc_urred camprise benefits paid in the
vear and changas in the provision for instrance contract
liabilifies. Benefits paid represent all payments made
during the year, whether arising from events during that
of eariier years. Insurance contract liabilitias represent the
estimated ultimate cost of sefiling all benefits acernving to
poficyholders and are discounted to the present value.

9} Peposit administration confracts

The group administers the funds of ‘@ number of refiremant
benefit schemes. The liability of the group io the schemes
is included in the balance sheat.

Property and equipment

Al catagoriss of property and equiprﬁenl are inifially

recorded af cost. Buildings and freehald fand - are
subseguently shown at market valve, based on vaoluotions
by external indopendent valuars. Al other property and
equipment Is stofed at histarical cost less depreciation.

Subsequent costs are included in. the assets carrying

amount or recognised as @ separate asset, as appropriaie,
only when it is probable thot fulure economic benefits
associated with the itfem will flow to the group and the cost

of the llem caun be measured reliably. All other repairs and

maintenance are charged to the income statement during

the financial period in which they are incurred.

Increases in the carrying amount arising on revciuatio_ﬂ

are credited fo a revaluation surplus reserve in equily.

Dacreases that offset previous increases of the sama asset
are charged against the revoluation surplus; all other
decreases are charged to the income stafement.

Freehold land is not depreciated. Depreciation on other
assefs is colculated using the straight fine method to write

down their cost or revalued amount 1o thelr residua) voluss

over their astimated useful lives, as follows:

Buildings h
Equipment and
Motor vehiclas

Over the unexpired loass pariod
3-8 vears

The assets' residual values and - useful lives are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, af each balance sheet dote.
Property and equipment are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carying amount may rot be recoverable. An
Impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the
assel’s corrying omount exceeds ifs recoveroble amount.

. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair
value less cosls o sell and value in use. For the purposes

of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest

levels for which there are separataly identifiable cash flows

1chsh*g‘eh6(oﬂng units}.
Gains and losses an dispasal of property and equipment
are determined by reference to their carrying amounts and

are taken info gogount in determining operating profit.

Investmant property

. Buildings, or part of a building, and lond lfreehald or held

under an operating lease] held for long term rentol vields
and/or capital appreciation and are not actupied by the
Groug are classified as investment property. Investment
properly is carried of tair value, representing open morket
value determined annually by external veluers. Changes
in fair values ‘are Included in investment income in the

Cincome sTQrement

“On disposal of an investment properry, the difference

banween the disposol proceeds and the carrying amoun’ is
::hcxrged or credited to the Tncome siatement. '

Intangible assets

Acquired compuier software licences ore capitalised on
the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring fo use
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- The principal secounting policies adopted in the preparation
of

these: financiot statements are set out below. These policies

o'r‘nerWIse siated.

a) Basis of preparuliun

The financial statements. are: prepcred in complignce
with Infernational Financial- Reporting Standards (IFRS).
The financial statements are presenied in the funclional
cumency, Kemya Shillings (KShs) rounded 1o the nearest
one thousand and prepared under the histarical cost

convention, as modified by the carrying of cerlain property
and equipment, irvesiment propesty and eerfoin invesiments

at fair value, impaired assets af their recoverable amcunis
and actuariolly defermined liabilities ot their present volue.

* The preporation of finencial siatements in conformity with

b)

IFRS requires the use of esfimates and assumptions. It also
requires management fo’ exercise its judgement in the
process of applying the group's accounting poiiciss.

Adaptlon of new and Misiﬂ standards -

fn 2007, the following new and revised standards and

interpretations bécame effective for the first time and have been '

adopted by the company where relevant to its opergtions.

- IAS | Amendment, Capital Disclosures. The arnendment ta 1AS

| introduces disclosures about the level of the cornpany's
capital and how it manages capial. -

- IFRS 7, Finandial Instrurments; Diédosures: IFRS 7 introduces hew

disclosures relating to financial instruments.

Standards, interpretations and amendments 1o pubﬁshe,d-smndards
‘that are not yet effective

The following amendment to an existing standard and new
standard and interpretations will be mandatory for the
GoMmpany's accounting periods’ begmmng on or after | january
2008, but which the company has nat early adopted.

- IFRIC }.} — Group and Treasury Share Transactfons - ﬁvm
! janudr‘y 2008.

- IFRIC {2 — Service Concession Arrangements — from.
{ jonuary 2608

- IFRS 8 — Operating segrnents — from { January 20009,

. - IAS 23 - Borrowing costs (revised) — from 1 jonuary 2009,

Tre directors are assessing the refevance of these _'
amendments and interpretations  with respect o the -

company’s operations.

¢} Cansohdchon nf new revised standards

i, Sub5|d!0r|es

Subsidiaries are all entities over which the Group
“has the power to.govern the finaricial and cperating

policies generally accompanying a shareholding of

more than one half of the vating rights. Subsidiaries

are fully consolidated from the dete on which control

is transherred to the Group. They are de-consolidoled
" from the date the control ceases.

Infer-campeiny r}c:risacﬂons bo|0ncps and uniealised
gains on, ranssclions betwesn group companies are
eliminated, Unrealised losses are also eliminoted unless
the fransaction provides ewdencc of an \mpcurmeni of
the asset tra nsferred. :

ii.  Associafes

Associates are all entities over which the Group
has significant influence - but not conirol, generally
qccomponymg a shareholding of between 20% and
50% of the woting rights. Investments in associctes
are accounied for by the equity method of Uccounfmg
and are initially recognised at cost,

The Group's share of its associates’ postaceuisifion
profifs or losses is recognised in the incoms statement
" and its shate of pre-acquisition movemers in reserves is
recognised in ressrves. The cumulative postacquisition
movements are- adjusted against the carrying amount
of the investment. When the Group's share of losses
inon associate equols or exceeds its interast in the
nssociale, including any cther unsecured receivables,
the Group does not recognise further losses, unless it
has incured obligations or made pc:\;mentc on behalf
of the associate,

Unrealised gains on fonsoctions between the Group
~and ifs associates are sliminated o the extent of the
' Group's inierest in the associafes. Unreolised losses

are also eliminated untess ihe transaction provides

evidence of an impairment of the asset fransferred.

d) Segment reporting

A business segment is o group of assets and operations
engéged-in providing products or services that are subjec
i iisks ond refums that ore diffeient from those of other

' business segments, A geographical segment is engaged

i providing products or services within @ patticuler
sconomic environmenl thot are subject 1o risks -:md TRHITNS
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o .

Sensitivities

This section ilusirates the effect of different assumptions on the value of inforce business nat of cost of capital. The effect of

assumption changes in the Met Premium Valuation has been includad in the value of mforce business. For each sensmwty

: |Hus’rrclted alt other assumptions have been left unchanged.

Values as at 31 Decembar 2007

Policy discontinuance rate increases by 'IO% e.g. from 10% 10 11%
Fulure expense increases by 10%

Expense inflation increases by 1% e.g. from 10% fo 1 1%

" Moitality and marbidity experience increasés by 10%

Investment refurns decrease by 1% e.q. from 10% 1o 9% _
Premium increcse fakerup rate decreases by 10% e.g. from Q0% 10 81%

~ The sensitivity of the value of new business is as follows:

Value of one year's new business as af 31 December 2007

Policy discontinuance rate increases by 10% e.g. from 10% ol 'I%
Future expense increases by 10%

Expense inflation increases by 1% e.g. from 10% to T 1%

Mortality and morbidity experience Increases by 10%

Investment returns decrease by 1% e.g. from 10% fc 9% -

Premium increase take-up rale decreases by 10% e.g. from Q0% 10 81%

Increose in nonrcommission acquisition éxpensas by 10%

Assumed Management Acﬂon

Value of % change
inforce over base
KShs'000

1,091,975
1,093,993 0.2%
1,003,683 81%
1,080,838 L -1.0%
1,067,279 2.3%
1,025,681 6.1%
1,085,478 0.6%

250,812
235,233 6.2%
213,162 15.0%
235,358 C6.9%
219,909 12.3%
226,204 9.8%
236,018 -5.9%
14.9%

215,267

Nartality ch:::rges have been assumed tochange in line with the casts of providing benefits.

Giles T Waugh MA, FIA, FASSA, ASA
Statutory - Actuary, Fellow of the Institute of Actuaries

04 March 2008
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4. Sensitivity To The Risk Discount Rate

The risk discount rate appropriate fo an investor will vary depending on the invesior's own requirements, fax position and
perception of the risks associated with the reclisation of the future prefits of the African tife Group. The sensifivity of the
embedded value to the risk discount rate is sef out below. ' '

Risk Discount Rate . o - 4% o 15% - 16%
Shareholder’s net assets . . 1,883,340 ] ,883,360 : 1,883,380
Value of inforce business ' _ ' 1,127,004 1,091,975 1,063 939
Embedded value s 1 3010424 2975335 - 2, 947,299
Value of cne year’s new business ot Vo|_uctior1 date o _267,]@2 250,812 2&4,843
Assump_ﬁons

The cssumptions used in the cc1|cu[c1hon of the embedded va[ue c:re bc:sed an ihe company's best eshmate of future experience

The main c:ssumphons used are as fel!ows

a)

b)

d)

f)

Economic Assumptions

The main economic assumptions (p.a.) used are as follows:

. %pa . % p.d
Risk Discount rate - . ' - . 1500 |- . 1600
Overall investment refurn [pre fax) ' _ : R .T'._TO N 11.60
Expense Inflation rate - . _ : . 8.00 8.00

Mortality Rates :
The assumptions for fiture mortality rafes are based on the. results of recent experuence investigaticns conducted by 1he
company. Allowance has been made for expeded future AIDS mortality using @ table derived for Kenyan experience.

Expenses .
The maintentnce expensa assumption is based on the results of recently conducted interral expense investigations.

Premium Escalations

" The embedded value of inforce business includes the expected value of fu]‘ure premium ‘incieases resulting from

premium indexation arrangements on inforce business. The. valve of new business includes the expected value of

~ future premium increqses resulling from premium indexation arrcmgemenrs on new busmess written dunng the year o

31 December 2007
Persistency / Surrender Basis
The assumptions for lapse and surrender rates are based on fhe results of recent experience |nveshgo1|ons conducied by

the company.

Tax

. Allowance was made for the cureent life office taxation basis.
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Embedded value earnings

The embedded value earnings are derived as follows:

Restated
As at 31 Dec As at 31 Dec
2007 2006
KShs'000 KShs'00D
Embedded value at end of yvear 2,975,335 2,554,397
Embedded value at baginning of year (2,554,397) (1,506,820
Change in embedded valve 420,938 1,047,571
Dividends paid and new capital 62,120 57,600
European Embedded Value Methodology Change {22,990] -
Embedded value earnings 467,068 1,105,171
These earnings can be analysed as follows: _
Adjustment to fair value of subsidiary - 445,175
Roll forward i 191,510 134,343
Investment refurn on free assets E ?3,007 '_ 42 2591
Expecled return on life business in force 168,503 i QQOSﬂ
Change over the period 275,558 525,653
Value of new business af end of year | 250,812 163,993 |
Value of new business at point of sale 233,8?‘ T 152,263 ]
Expected retumn on new business to end of vear | 16,929 11,730
Changes in assumptions and mathodology 29,973 97,813
Experience variations 15,076 78,149 |
Increase in NAY for other subsidiaries 39,643 185,497 |]
Cost of CAR - -
Tpi'ul sarnings A67,068 1,105,171

Value of New Business

The value of new business represents the value of projected profits at the point of sale arising from new policies sold during

the year to 31 December 2007, accumulated 1o the end of the year af the risk discount rate.

Value of new businass as at December 2007
Value at point of sale

Expected return

L 950,812

233,883
16,929

163,993
152,263
11,730

J
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1. a) Definition of Embedded Valve

This report sets aut the embedded value and the value of new business of Pan Africa Insurance Holdings Limited (FAIHL),
The embedded value represents an estimate of the economic valve of the Company exduding the value attributable fo
future new business. The embedded value comprises:

» The valve of the sharehclders’ net assets; plus
* The value of the inforce businass.

The value of inforce business is the present value of future profits arising from business in force at the valuation date,
discounted at the risk discount rafe.

b} European Embedded Value Principles (EEV)

Revised embedded walue guidance from the Chief Financial Officer’s {CFO) Forum’s Ewrapean Embedded Value (EEV)
Principles, becomes effective for reporting periods ending on or altier 31 December 2008, The methodology and
assumptions used to defermine the embedded value of the covered business on 31 December 2007 has been adjusted
in preparalion for the revised guidance, as follows:

i} The equity risk premium assumption is increased from 2.0% to 3.5%; and

i) The cost of capital s based on the higher of an internally assessed level of required capital and the minimum statutory
capital adequacy requitement. In line with the wider Sanlam Group methodalegy, the infernally assessed level of
required caphtal for PAIHL is now sef ot the Statutary required Net Present Value (INPY) liabilities odded fo double the
minimum statutory capital adequacy requirement and less the Financial Soundness Valuation (FSV] liabilities

Restated
As at 31 Dec As at 31 Dec
2007 2006
i K$hs 000 KS$hs 000
2. Embeddead Value Resulis
Group embedded volue
Shareholders” adjusted net assets 1,883,360 1,747 90
Net Value of inforce business 1,091,075 206,488

Gross value of inforce business 1,094,660 804,488
Cost of CAR | (2,685 :

Embedded value 2,975,335 2,554,397
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Report of the Statutory Actuary -
For the year ended 3| December 2007

_ Cé_rﬁﬁcate of Solvency in respect of Pan Africa Life Assurance Limited’s Life and Pension Policies
| have conducted o Stuiufory actuarial valuation of the lengterm business of Pan Africa life Assurance limited as o

31 December 2007.

iwquirements of the Insurance Act. These principles require prudent pravision for future outgo under contracts, generally based
upon the assumpfions that current condifions will continue. Provision is therefore not made for all possible contingencies. In

completing the actuorial valuation, | have relied upan the audited financial sigtements of the Company.

i In my opinion, the longterm business of the Company was financially sound ond the actuarial value of the labilities in
! respect of all classes of life insurance and pension fund business did not exceed the amount of the Statutory Insurance Funds
“as at 31 December 2007.

-~

Giles T Waugh

Statutory Actuary

MA, FIA, FASSA, ASA

Fellow of the Institute of Actuaries

4 March 2008

. .Aclvancing‘,

planning, acl‘lieving

This valuation has been conducled in accordance with generally accepled actuarial principles and in complionce with the
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' o _ Restated
Note - 2007 o 2006
KShs'000 - - KShs'Q00
Capital Employed : _ )
Share capital ' 10 240,000 ' 240,000
Share premium o _ _— 10 : 364,430 364,431
Revaluation surplus : ' o 10,936 - 7,436
Refained earnings - _ _ 700,968 744,550
Transfer 1o e funds : ' 1N : {170,322) . (224,008
General fund - ' 2 - 2e2a72 170,322
Skharcholders” Funds ' ' _ . 1,438,185 - . 1,302,733
Represented By:
Assets : :
Froperty and equipment” - : : 14la) - - 60,147 62,886
Intangible assels ' o 15 o 5,789 : 4,362
Imvestment property: - _ A 234,500 439,000
Investment in associdte _ - : 18 . 648,748 . - . 657,305
Mortgage loans : : 20 . 121,242 - . 98,370
Policy loans ) _ o _ 304,011 198,641
land and developmernt . ' , 47 733 . - 39,825
Current income fax ' - : ) g 23,293 23,293
Gavernment securities ' 21 : - 1,874,949 1,392,819
" Commercial paper . : S - 47,958 - 192,381
Reassurers’ share of technical provisions and reserves. . 50900 ' 38,395
~ Receivables arising ouf of reassurance arrangements o .. 6837 603
Ciher receivables - ' 23 : 28,069 196,813
Receivables arising out of direct insurance arrangements 151,400 . 75,011
Financial assets at fair value through profit or foss ) 24 - _ T 1,108,467 ) $25,146
Deposits with financial insfitutions - . , 1,054,350 276,172
Cash cm;l bank balances : : - ' T 02,650 C o 59,317
Total Assets S - 5,901,463 . 4,683,749
Liabilities , e :
Insurance contract liabilities : 25 3,236.924 2,401,988
Amounts payable under deposit adminisiration confracis 26 0 - . 293,372 . 229 857
Claims reported and claims handling expenses : o . 135668 - 115,944
Craditors arising from reassurance arangements : . 83,248 . 36,830
Cther payables - _ ‘ 27 . 734,088 996,597
Total Liabilities o ' _ © L 4,443,278 T 3,381,016
Net Assets _ : : _ 1,438,185 1,302,733

The financial siatements on pages 43 o 81 were approved by the Board of Direcors on 4 March 2008 and signed on ifs behalf by:

John PN Simba | | | Baloobhai Patel
Chairman o : o : : -~ Director :

4 March 2008 - : | . 4March2008
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- Restated
Note S 2007 2006
KShs"000 _ KShs 000
" Capital Emplﬁyed _ ) o A S .
© Share capital - : o 10 C 240,000 - 240,000 -
Share premium . _ S : 10 o 364,431 364,431
Retained earnings © . - - . . 635757 708,461
Transfer to-life funds . o -1 o {224,00@} . ' . 12%7.001)
Shareholders’ Funds | | - 1,016,182 1,015,891
Represented By
Assets : C _ T - ‘ _
Property and equipment _ . ; . T4k} _ -246 341
Investment property” _ : 16 o 9,000 . 6,000
Investment in subsidiaries _ . ST 1,010,212 1,010,212
investment in assaciates - 18 : 8,650 - 8,356
* land and development - o o ' - 47,732 : T 39,825
~ Current income tax o o : : .- 13680 . 13,680
Government securities - . 2 _ . 109,928 -
" Commerclal paper - _ S S 23,813
Financial assests at fair value through profit and loss o4 57,910 = -
Other recaivablas _ 23 © 41,332 112,640 .
. Depesits with financial institutions _ S o . 77915 -
. Cash ond bank balances . ] - ) _ © 18,303 - 8,412
1,395,723 1,199,486
Liabilities
Other payables - B 7 379541 183,575 -
Total Liabilities - ' ' 379,541 183,575
| NetAssets L T roe82 1,015,891

The financial siatements on pages 43 1o 81 were approved by the Board of Directors on 4 March 2008 and signed on fis behalf by:

John P N Simba e Baloobhai Pael

Chairman B S _ : : Director
4 Morch 2008 o - 4 March 2008
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MNote. Share Share Truﬁsfer’riokmlucﬁon Retained = Ganaral

‘copital  premium . lfefund reserve  earnings fund Shareholders'

] o “ KShs'000  KShs'000  Kshs'0QD KShs'00D KShs'000 KShs'000  funds
Year ended 31 December 2006 ' : : :

Al the start of the year 240,000 364,431 (297.001) 4,253 619,656 931339
Profitfor the year : T - - 4258117 © - 425811
Transfer to shareholders' fund 1 - - 72,995 - {243,317 170,322 '
Revatuation of building held . ' _ ’ .

at amortised cost - : S -1,3064 - o- - 1,364

Share of assaciates
revaluation gain on

freehold tand and buildings . . - - .. 2,598 - - 2,598
Share of associates ' o . o

deferied fox gain ' S - 779 - - - 7761
Dividends: - : ) - . - _ ' :
‘Final for 2005 paid 13 - - - 157,600 . - 57.600)
Atend of year : 240,000 364,431 (224,008} 7436 744,550 170,322 1,302,733

Year ended 31 December 2007

At the start of the yedr . . . _ . o
As previously repored 240,000 364431 (53,6841 7,436 769,134 - 1327317
_Prior vear adjusiment 28 . - - 1170,322) .- 124,584) 170,322 (24,584)
At the start of the vear - restated 240,000 364,431 (224,006) 7,436 744,550 170,322 1,302,733
Profit for the year ' - - - 201,072 - 201072
" Transfer to shareholders fund. 11 - - . 53,684 - [53.684] o -
Transfer fo general reserve 12 - - -

(121,850 121,850
Revaluafion of buildings : o - . _
held of amortised cost _ - - - 2,57 - 2,521

Share of associatas . T
- revalualion gain on fresheld ) . _
ond and buildings ' ' - P - 972 ok - 979
Share of associates deferred _ '
tox gein ’ . - - - -
Dividends: : ) o :
Firal for 2006 paid 13 - - - e eR1200 L - 169,120

At end of year 240,000 364,431 (170,322) 10,936 700,968. 202,172 1,438,185
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Note Shure Share Transfer to Retained
capital premium “lfefund - earnings Shareholders’
KShs'000 KShs'000 KShs'000 - KShs'C00 funds
Year ended 31 December 2006 ' - S '
At start of he yeor 240,000 364,431 297,001} 671 ,795 Q79,225
Profit far the year 94,266 Q4,266
ividends: - : o
Final for 2005 paid (57 600} (57,600
At end of year 240,000 364,431  (297,001) 708,461 1,015,891
" Year ended 31 December 2007
At start of the year before : . :
Transter fo [ife fund '240,00_0_ 364,43 (297.001). 708441 1,015,891
Transfer from life funds Al 72,995 : : 77 995
" Loss for the year - {3,584} {3,584)
Dividends: _ :
Final for 2006 paid ' 13 - (69,120 (69,120}
At end of year 240000 364,431 [(224,006) 635757 1,016,182
T
|11 TTH T l | T  —T1 -
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. : IR Restated
Note 2007 _ 2006
- . KShs'000 . . KShs'000
Operating acfivities S
Cash generated fram operations : - . 32 . 88 1',.868 _ 378,810
Interest income - - ' S . 240,071 179,118
Tox paid ' ST (1,3217)
Net cash from operating activities S o 1,121,939 554,607

* Investing activifies
Purchase of property and equipment - 14(g] {14,927) : {30,181}
Purchase of quoted shares _ . 24 _ {725,067) (292,339
Purchase of Government securities , o (703,61 e (299,950

" Purchase of commercial paper : S IR 153,985 ' {42,361}
Mortgage loans advanced . ' B 20 ' (39,278) . C {24,291}
NMorigage loan repayments: : B ' - 146,405 15,133
Net poticy loans advanced _ _ “{105,370) - ' (90,305)
Proceeds fram the sale of Government securities _ . 246,296 ' 20,950

~Proceeds from disposal of investmant property . 16 - ' 221,312 - : -
Proceeds from disposal of quoted shares o | 673,659 - 104,296
Dividend received from aésociate : o 8,_3‘?4 _ . 7,185
Purchase of so&wgre S - ' _ (3,078} 12,573
Net cash used in investing activities : : . _. {271,288) {634,426}
Financing ucti\}iti_és:

' Dividends poid o ' {69,120) 157,600
Net cash used in financing activities ; o {69,120 (57.600)
Increase/({decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 781,531 - {135,419)
N'\ovemeﬁf in cash and cash equivalents at start of 'yécr _ L . .

At the sfart of the year _ : . - 335;489 470,908
Increase/|decreass) in cash and .cosh equivalents _ S 781,531 o (135,419

At end of year : ' 3 . Ln7020 . - 335,489
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Business Segment Information

"The care activity of the Group is in the carrying out of long term insurance business. The Group also has interests in an

Investments - .
Long term General Property
. Insurance Business Development - Total
: . KShs'000 KShs 000 K8hs' 000 KShs'000
Yeor ended 31 December 2007 ' :
Gross prerhium 'iﬁcome : ) _ 2,070,433 . - - - 2,070,433
| Nefpremium income . . 1,833,670 S S 1,833,670
- Other income: U ' o _ _' . _ :
Investmert income : _ . 365447 34,681, 7 22,097 422,225
Miscellaneous income o i 78,057 : 13,2327 . 10,204 101,493
Share of associate’s profit _ . - 1,100 : 204 _ 1,394
 Segment inflows . 2277074 49013 32,595 2,358,782
Segment oufflows | -' 2,101,640 - 15,355) 48,179 (2.155.174)
Profit before income fax ' 175,534 43,658 (15,584) 203,608
Income tax expense . : S - {2,536 - {2,536
Net profit for the year _ 175,534 41,122 {15,584) 201,072
Segment assels S 4492004 1108614 . 302,761 5901463
Segment liabilities ~ - 4,137,785 220,835 104,659 4,453,279
Capital exgenditure o - 18005 : - - 18,005
Depreciation ' o B _ - - 22,316 R L 22,216
Year ended 31 Decamber 2006
Gross premium income 3 1,396,908 R : 1,396,908
Net premium income ' 1,248,195 _ - ' - 1,248,195
Other income: - : : _ : . ' . '
investment inccme _ . 424,326 - {20,314} - - 404,012
‘Miscellaneous income _ 40,382 - . 2745 86,14% 129,276
Share of associate’s proft . - 317,948 2606 318,214
Segment inflows : ) 1,71 2,@03 300,379 86,415 2,009 697
Segment outflows R . {1,462 ,585) (121,022} (57,782} {1,648,390)
Profit before ircome tax | 243317 179,357 28,632 451,306
Income tax expense o ' : - (19,428 T 16,068 (25,494)
Net profit for the year . - 243317 159,929 | 22,564 425,810
. Segment assels _ 3,521,179 - 1,055,080 - 176,326 4,752,585
. Segment liabilities - : 3,075,011 240,541 109,709 - .3,425,26]
Capital expenditure © 32,754 I - - 32,754

investment company, a general insurdnce business and o company involved.in the development and sale of plots..

The above segmental reporting has been done on the basis of IAS 14. Effective 1 January 2009, the Group wnH adopt IFRS
8 which was replaced on 30 November 2005 by 1ASB, IFRS 8 is effective for fhe 0nnuc1| pen:::ds beginning on or affer
1 January 2009, . .

Depreciation 3 21,438 B - ' 21,438

T T T T T T
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2007 2006
KShs'000 KShs'000 . -

2. Gross Premium Income

The principal detivity of the Group is the underwrmng of longterm insurance business as defined by the Insurance Act.
Premium income can be analysed betwveen the o main closses as foliows:

New- business:

Recurring : o _ o
" Individual life - - o _ 181,510 158,141
Group business : : _ . s . 125845 55,777
Single premiums: . : ' S | _
individual Iife o © 29,393 21,439
Croup business _ . o : ~U551,801 169,065
Totol new busiiess . o | | 888049 . 434,422
Renewal recurring: ) . ©
Individual life ~ . _ U o . ."]I,OO7,588 © 837,180
"Group business 3 ) o 74796 125,306
Tetal renewal premium income _ ' - s ) 1,1‘32__,384,_ 962,486
Totad premium income _ : o ’ . 2,070,433 1,396,908 .

3. Investment Return

Interest frem government securities _ ' o 162,151 119,726
Interest from bank deposw’rs ' . = - L 89877 19,290
interest from loans : : : : T 19315 - 30,645
Dividends from listed companies ' _ 18,675 19,555
Rental income from investment properies ' 1,446 48,415
Investment expenses N o _ ' 136, 021} 42,5773
Treasury bonds ' o . : 44,321 -
. Investment properties fair value gain/{loss] [note 1 &} ' : 15,500 " (38,000
Quoted shares! note 24} . : . . 198,427 246953
Unrealised gain on shares| note 24) : : ) ©{79,133) :
Corporate bonds and commercial papers ' . o 2,673
422,225 404,012

4. Other Income

Sdlecfglols o - o | | 10,150 72,450

Debt recovery ' . . 22,000 . 198
Profit commission ' - o 17,752 . 4,140
Miscellanecus ' -2 T 2,899
Impairment of car lc_)ons/debtors o : - {5,440
. Fees on services and deposit administration contracts : PRI S 4,795
{Loss)/gain on disposal _ o _ . . (7,653} 13,347

42,480 92,389
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. 2007 - 2006
- _ KShs ‘000 . KShs ‘000
5.  Operating Expenses B ' ' B
Other expenses include: . L :
Stalf cosfs| note 8) ' E ' 217,591 191,296
Amorlisation and deprecnohorl[ note 14 cmd 15) : ' : : 22 316 21,227
‘Faes for managerial and administrative services: : : _ 9,305 2,971,
Auditor’s remunerafion - - ’ . _ o : 2,970 2,250
Tax qudit ' . : ' T4 : 268
legal , - , C 2,751 1,378
. Aciuarial : ' ’ _ { - 2470 6,075!
Repairs and maintenance : . 2,52 : 1,903
Impairment provision on merigage loans : ' : .- 677

Premium fax and stamp duty : T : 19,038 T 16,8606

6. . Discontinued Operations

"©On 31 December 2003, the group transferred iis general insurcnce to APA Insurance Limited. For comparative purposes
during 2007, this has been occoumed for as the cod of disconfinued operations and is comprised of:

Prawvision for outstanding clmms ' ' ' ' - - 53,561
Provision for expenses : ' : 684 - - 3,973
Provisien for guarantees. : : D ' - 43,904
impairment charge on reinsurance receivables _ o o - 10,393 -
684 111,831

7. Policyhalder Benefits

Gross death and disability claims : - . 328,691 190,123

-+ Matyrity arid survival benefits - : : : _ S 196,886 161,166
~ Policy surrenders _ ' .. 66,708 89,235
Interest declared io deposit edmmlsrrahon funds L o - 23,006 - 31,086
. Charnge in actuarial value of insurance contract liabiliies : 808,719 479,342
1,424,310 950,952

8. Staff Costs -

Staff costs include the follow'mg'. '

Refirement benefit costs 9,699
Sacial securty bengfit cosis : 455
" Orther expenses 181,142
191,296

.- 9. . Income Tax
:Curreni income faux S : SR - -
Deferred income tax (ncle 19) L _ - . ' - ' 5,068
Current year tax charge B o ; s 6,068
. Share of Asseciates’ tax {note 18] _ ' o 2,536 19,428
2,536 125,496

|

T T I L T
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Income Tax confinued : ) - : - Restated
" ' ' 2007 2006
KShs"000 I(Shs’O_t_I)(_)_

Thie tox on the group’s profit before tax differs from the theoretical cmount that would arise using the satutory tax rate as follows:

Reconciliation of taxation expense to tox based on accounting protit-

Profit before income tax _ L 203,608 451,307
T coleuated ot a stalutory rate of 30% . i - 61,087 135,392
Tax effect of; ' . - ' : '
Income hot subjec o fax . : L _ (229,905] (314,274}
“Expenses not deductible for tax : ‘ B 15,313 87,234
Deferred income tax asset not recognised ; s 158,444 117,144
Prior year adjustments {associotes) o o ©2,398) . -
income tax charge _ o B 2,536 25496

Share Cupitﬁl And Share Premium : :
: - Ordinary shares = Share premium
KShs 000 KShs ‘000

At stort and end of year - | | 240,000 364,431

The total authorised number of ordmcry shares is 100,000,000 with o pcrvolue of KShs 5 per shore. There are 48, OOO 000

- shares in issue with a par value of KShs 5 per share. All issued shares are fully pald

'l'ransfer To I.n'-e Funds

- During 2001, the directors authorised o fransfer of KShs 297,001,000 from shareholders’ funds to the individual Ife fund 1o

finance an actuarial deticit arising from riew business sirain and the write down of certain investment properties. A provision
from the surplus in the Life Fund of KShs 121,850,000 [2006: KShs 170,322 ,000) has been maode in a General Fund
No distribution has been made o the proﬁt and loss account in accordance wiih the insurance act,

‘General Fund

The general fund represents o reseive mainfained within the long term insurance business and represents unallocated |

13.

surpluses from previcus actuarial valuations. Transfers from this fund 1o the Income statement and the statutory funds are made
upon recommendation of the' actuary. This movement has been shown in the siatement of changes in equity, page 51.

Pividends

Ar the annual general meehng to be held on 21 May 2008, o dwldend in respect of the year ended 31 December 2007

of KShs 1.60 per share amounting to a total of KShs 76,800, 000 s to be proposed. At the annual general meeting held
on 13 June 2007 a dividend in respect of the year ended. 31 December 2006 of KShs 1.44 per share amounting to a fotal
of KShs 69,120,000 was declared. Payment of dividends is subject to wwihholdmg fexx it the: rate of either 5% or 10%,
depending on the residence of the individua! shareholders.
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14.: a) Property and Equipment - Group

Year ended 31 December 2007 : o Furniture
o : . o fitings .
Buildings  Motor vehicle & equipment Total
- KShs ‘000 KShs ‘000 ~ KShs ‘000 KShs ‘000 -

Cost or valuation ) . ' o . h .
Af the start of the yaar- 12,819 13,428 102,886 129,133
Additions . ' - - 14,927 14,927
Revaluations : o 2,265 - - ' 2,265
- Disposals : : . . - (3,032 {24} (3,058)
At end of year - 15,084 10,396 117,789 143,249

Accumulated depreciction

© Atthe stort of the yeor - 2084 8,792 55,371 56,247

Charge for the year 256 2,641 17,268 . 20,165
Ravaluations : I 1250 - - [256)
Disposals _ . ' - 13,032 2 . 13,034}
. Atendofyear . - 2,084 8,401 72,637 - 83,122

. Net book value . ' o ' : o .
At end of year o S 13,000 1,995 45152 60,147

No depreciation has been charged in arriving ot the results for the year in respect of certain fully depreciction property cnd
equipment with a cost of KShs 43,422,990 [2006: KShs 33,448,180} which are siill in use. if depreciation had been
charged during the. year on the cost of these assets af normal roties, it would have ameunted jo KShs 8,006,508 {2006
KShs 5,576,217). o . : ' :

Year ended 31 December 2006 |

Furniture
: : fittings _
_ Buildings  Motor vehicle - & equipment Total
KShs ‘000 KShs’000  KShs ‘000 KShs 000-
Cost or valugiion k ' ' ' B ' '
Aj the start of the year : _ 23,951 13,428 C 72,705 - 110,084
Additions . o - - BT - 30,181 - 30,181
. Revalualions ‘ : S 312 - : - 312 .
Reclassification to invesiment praperty (11,444) . - - : - (11,444)
At end of year N 12819 13,428 102,886 129,133
Accumulated depraciation . .
At the siart of the year 8410 6,037 - 38,928 | 53,375
Charge for the year =~ . 170 . 2753 16,443 19,368
Revaluations : _ C {1,052 : - . - (1,052, -
Reclassification o investment property o {5,444) - . - (5,444)
Atendofyear L 2,084 . 8792 55371 66,247
Neét book value | :
Al‘ end of year T 10,736 C 4,636 47,515 ) 62,886

T T T A S B RS B ey
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" 14. b) Property and Equipment - Company c_onn'm)eo’ :

At 31 December 2007 o
: Furniture &

_equipment’ Total
KShs ‘000 - KShs ‘000
Cost : S . . _
At the start of the-year - _ . - 560 _ 560
Additions o SRR T
At end of year o I S 560 560
Accumulated clepreci_ul'ioh - -
At the start of the year _ _ ' _ o e 219
Charge for the year o o - 95 .95
At end of year __ B 34 314
ﬂet book value: : .
Af 31 December 2007 _ o o ' _246 : 246
At 31 December 2006 - - a4l 341
.15, inhngibie Assets (Software) o o . Company . : _ Group .
' : .. 2007 2006 - 2007 . 2006
K5hs 000 KShs ‘000 - . KShs ‘000 KShs ‘000
Co‘st'_ _ - : - : _ o - : :
Althe start of the yeor o S - _ : 7437 4,864
Additions K . : - ) - : . '3,078 - - 2,573
At end of year | S | . 10515 7437
Accumulated depreciuﬁpn - : L _
At the start of the vear ) : o S S - . 3,075 1,216
Charge for the year : S - A LY : 1,859
Atend of year _ T - 59%6 3,075
Nef baok valu_e o S - - ’ 5,_2_89. S 4,362 -
16. Investment Property
At the start of the vear ' © 6,000 o - E .I _439}06.0 471,000
Transker from Mae properties - o = 6,000 - ‘ L
' Reclassification from property and equipment . - - ' . T o "-.I 0,000
Fair value gain/lloss) ' e - - - 15,500 {38,000} -
Disposals ' : T - R -(220'{0@0]: -
Atendofyear - . - .. - 4000 6,000 - 234500 . 439,000
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17.

18.

. 16. investment Property continved L

Investmenl properties are src::ed al fo\r value, which has been determined based on vo!um‘lons perormed by Lloyd Mastka
Limited end Tysons Limited as-at 31 December 2007, Lloyd Masika and Tysons Limited are indlustry specrohsfs in valuing

- these types of investment properfies. The fair value represents the amount at which the assets could be exchanged between

a krowledgeable, willing-buyer ahd a knowledgecble, willing saller in an arm’s length transaction at the date of valuation..
Yaluations are perfermed-en an annual basis and the fair value gains and losses are recorded within the income dtatement.

Investment In Subsidiury Companies - : Compuny '
: ‘ S 2007 - 2006
~ KShs ‘000 - KShs ‘000
~ Pan Africa fe Assurance Limited - 100% 331,203 331,202 .
© PA Securtfies Limited -~ _ - R CO100% T 679,009 &79,009
1,010,212° 1,010,212
Investment In Associate Company " Company Group
: SR - Restoted
: 2007 . 2006 2007 2006
o . KShs ‘000 KShs ‘000 ~ KShs ‘000  KShs ‘000
 Atthe start of the year o836 . 657,305 363,895
Transfer from Mae properfies - © 8089 : oo -
Share of results before tax - . 294 o267 ©1,394 318,214
Share of revaluation surplus _ o - . - e 1,819
Share oftlax . . o : (2,536} (19,428}
Dividends received ’ Co- (8,394] (7,195
Atendofyear - 8,650 8,356 648,748 657,305
: Principal activity ‘ 2007 2006
Associated companies comprise . Shareholding = Shareholding
APA Insurance Limited General Insurance | 39.97% 39.57%
Runda Water limiled Wialer distiibufion 24 Q0%

19,

24.90%

APA Insurance limited and Rundea Water Limitsd are incorparated in Kényc.
Deferred Income Tax - Gr‘oup

Deferred tax is caleulated, in- full, on czU temporary differences under the liabi lity method using a prmCJpai tox rate of 30%
{2006 30%). The movement on the defered incame tax occoum is as follows: |

o R_esfufed
S 2007 2006
© KShs ‘000 KShs 000
At the start of the year [é,O_éBj
Deferred fax chaige (nate 9) N

6,068

At end of year .

Deferred incoime tax assefs and liabilities cmd deferred income fax chorge/[credrﬂ in ’rhe income siatement are affrbutable

fo the following tems :

H | [

T
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-19_' Defer_red Income Tax - Grbup confinued _
' - - At start of . Chargad fo income At end of
year . to equity - statement _ year
KShs '000._ KShs ‘000 KShs ‘000 “KShs ‘000
"Property and equipment _ 15,852) 5 (1,094) [6,944)
Investment property fair value gains ©13,200) - - {3.5001
Queted shares — fair value gain 102,944 - 4188 107,134
Provisions _ {111,364) - 6,063 © o {2,B55) (108,151)
Tax losses carried forward {637,201 T 132,428} (769,62
B (655,371) 6,068 (132,189) . 1781,492)
Pan Akica Life Assurance Limited 508,726 120,467 629,193
PA Securities Limited ' 28,185 . 7,088 35,273
" Mae Properties Limited 3,234 - 3,234
Pan Africa Insuiance Holdings Limited - 109,158 ~ - 4,234 113,792
Deferred income fax not recognised 64‘?,303 152,189 ZB81 ,4@2
Deferred income tax on the balance shest {6,068) 6,068
Mortgage loans - Group 2007 .. 2006
) 'KShs ‘000 . KShs '000
At the siart of the year- 104,122 04,964
Accrued interest 6,026 5,647
loans advanced 39,278 n 24,291
Loar repayments (22 432 {20,780
At end of year | 126,994 104,122
Impairment -
At the start of the year 5752° 5075
Charge for the year . 677
Al 31 December 5752 5752
At end of year Can242 98,370
Maturity profile of mortgags loans
Loans maturing: o
Within 1 yéar 1'8{48_5_ . 15,222
In 1-5 years - 60,780 36,848
After 5 years A7 729 52052
- 126,994 104,122
Loans at T '
Market rate C 14,447 15,017
88878 61,293
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23.

. 24,

25,

..Com pany

_ _  Group .

2007 2006. . 2007. . 2006

: : " KShs ‘000 KShs ‘000 " KShs ‘000 "KShs "0Q0
Government Securities ' : -

_ Treasury bills and bonds maturing: I :
Within 1 year ' - 336,353 317,377
Ui 1-5 years 109,928 725,555 685,627
After 5 years oo . 743,041 . 389,815

109,928 C 1,874,949 1,392,819

Weighted Average Effective Interest Rate '

The fol]owmg table summarises the weigh'red average effectivé interest rates at the year end on the principal inferest-

bearing investments. -

% ‘ %
Treoswy b_ii!s _ -7 @
Treasury bonds: 11 107
Mortgage loans and commercial papers . b 8
Deposits with fmGﬂClG' institutians "o 8
Folicy loans 14 14
Other Receivubles _
Debiors and pregayiments 2,098 1,687 64,691 58,396
Amounts due from related parties| note 33} 27416 27,927 4.885 12,870
Rent outstanding . .- e - 8,847 33,581
Plot debtors : 14,949 183,026 14,949 83,026
Impairment of plat debfors {3,131} - (3,331} o o-
Other non-current gssets - - 8,728 8,940
At end of year ‘41,332 112,640 98,969 196,813
qum:ml Assets At Fair Vulue Through Prof' . And Loss
Aihe stort of the year - 925 146 490,082
Additions 107,255 725,067 292,339
Fair valve gains (7,638 119,288 211,321
Disposals 3 _[41 707 (661,034} . {68,596)
At end of year . 57,910 1,108,467 925,144
insurance Contract I.iﬂbi.il‘ies
At the start of the vear - 2,4Q'| ,9_8_8 1,91.3_002.
Change in policyholder labilities - 808,719 479,342
 Revaluation of policy loans 26,217 T9.644
At end of year 3,236,924 - 2,401,988

T

l



Notes to the Financial Statements cont. | 63
For the yearended 3| December 2007 '

' 26. Amounts Payable Under Depasit Aclministri_:tion Contrccts

The Tiabilities of the company in respect of funds managed under deposit administration contracts are shown inclusive of
inferest accumulated to 31 December. [nterest was declared and credited to the customer.accounts af a weighted average
rate of 12.5% {QOOC) 12.5%), ‘ :

Company ~ Group
. Restated ) . Restated
- 2007 . 2006 - 2007 2006
-KShs ‘000 KShs ‘000 KShs 000 KShs ‘000
At the start of the year - ) - 229,657 163,211
Contributions received . - - 58,655 41,911
Benefits paid - - : ) o - - [17,948) : {19,533}
G/S claims - L - . - ' - 12,982
Interest credited fo the fund . - - 23,006 31,0858
At end of year , P - - - 293,372 - 229,657
27. Other Payables
" Rent deposifs ) . ' - - 18,504 25,136
Amount due to reloted pames[ note 33} 290,316 C 85,544 - 33,560 5,478
Warraniies - : - - 28,018 28,018
Unclaimed dividends - 25,839 . 23,328 . . 25,839 23,328
Provision for outstanding claims on _ ' ST .
discontinued operctians : - - - © 53,381 53,561
Provision for guardntess on discontinued - L :
operations i - - 43,904 : 43,904
- Cther crediiors and accruals ' - 63,386 &4,703 530,860 416,072

379,541 183,575 734,066 - 596,597

28. Prior Year Adjustment - Group

The prior year adjustment arese from resfc:temem of the c:ssocm’res reported eornmgs for the year 2006. Amounts reported
in the financial stafements have been resiaied as Foliows

As reportad a-i Adiusirﬁeni As restatad at
31 Dec 2006 : w7 31 Dec 2006
I(Shs'OOQ_ ) KShs'000 : I(Shs'OOQ
Assets . _
Invesiment in associate - . 675,821 o {18,516) 657,305
Deferrsd fox aset | | S eoes | is068
. Share Capital And Reserves .
Refained eorn.ings | | _ 700,014 (24,584) 675,430
Income Shiemenf _ _
Sharre of resuls of assaciated company R 390,074 o 2760) - 318,214

Clncome tox chaige o CBe72 (21824] (25,496}
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Confing_em Liabilities - Group

- The Group companies ;ﬁre defendanis to.'itl-:‘gol 'procéedings fited against them by third parties. Unverified claims have also

30.

31.

baen placed against the former Pan Africe Insurance Company Limited. The directors are of the opinion that the cutcome of

these proceadings and claims will not have @ material impact en the financial position of the Groug.

Capital Commitments - Group -
' 2007

o 2006
KShs_"OOO KShs 000
Pfﬂ?ﬁy and equipmant - ' B . B _ e 4,116
Operating lease commitments
The future minimum lease payments undler non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:
2007 _ 2006
o - _ KShs ‘000 Kshs ‘000
Mot leter than 1 year ._ _ ._ _ - . ' 5,269 222
Later than 1 year but not fater than 5 years : ' ' 23,005 4,125
28,274 4,347
Cash And Cash Equivalents -~ Group
For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise the following:
: Restated
2007 2006
KShs “000 KShs '000
Cash and bank balances - - o 02.;6'70 59,317 |
Depo_siis with financial, instituticns _ . 1,054 350 276,172
335,489

1,117,020

T "’l"'| T z"; T
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e Restoted
w2007 - - 2006
I(Shs ‘ODO . KShs ‘000
32, Cash Generated From Operuhons- Group - o
Reconciliaiion of profit before income fax fo crish generated from operonons
" Profit befare income tox . : . . a ' 203,608 T 451,307
- Adjustments for: ' _ .- L -
Interest income . : ' : _ - [24C,071].- - 179,118
" Impairment provision on mortgage and policy loans LT ) &77
* Fair value {gain)/l6ss on investment properly - {15,500 38,000
Quoted shares - . o (119,288) (246,953
Treasury Bonds . o - . i _ : o C '{44' 3217 . -
Corporate Bonds and Commercml paper _ : ) o 2673 -
Depreciation {note 5) _ : _ S 22316 21,227
Profit on dispesal of propery and eqmpmem _ S L2901 - -
Share of results of associared company before income fax _ : _ S __-'H-'j3_94}_' : {318,214)
. Changss in: _ L e
_ Receivable from direct insurance c:rrongemen'rs ’ ’ 76,389} . {2,388]
Receivable from direct reinsurance - : . - 115,329) 06,332
Cither Ie_ceivc:bles ’ _ .9?,34'4 o (83,882)
" land and development ) . _ A0 . 5,165
Actuarial value of policyhelder liabilities _ o S B34,936 479,292
Payable under depesit adminisiration contracts : o 83,715 . 53,505
Technical provisicons : ' : 19724 14,427
_ Payable under direct reinsurcnce arrongemems : o S 26,418 (52,452)
Other poycbles . : L 137469 : 101,885
Cash generated from operations . . sBl,gés . - 378,810
33. Related Party Transactions - Group
a}  Moarigage loons to former directors and compames refored tor them. -
{i} Loons at concessionary rafas -
Principal amaunt . . . -' 6036 ' 8,1.95_
Interest on logns . : . _ o By g64.
5998 9,059
{ii} loans at-market rates
Pincipal amount | - S 06t . 1066
Interest on loans ' o T - 3,258
13,919 13,919

The amounis in (i) and [ii} above relate 1o loaris 1o direciors who relinquished their directorships in July 2001.

bl Marigoge loans fo current directors af concessionary rales

Principal amount ' . - 3,156 S 3,279




66 | Notes to the Financial Statements cont.
For the year ended 3 | December 2007 _

33. Relﬁfad Party Transactions -coririnued . _ Co.mpany o : . Group
: : o 2007 - 2006 o 2007 . . 2006
3 _ K$hs ‘000 KShs ‘000 -~ KShs "000- ‘KShs ‘000
¢l Amounts due from ralated parties " : o : ' :
African Life Assurance Cohpcny Limited o - - .S58 4,130
" APA Insurance Limited o R ' - 144 C2.941
Sanlam limited _ o . - o - ' - 2,319
Runda Water Limited - 16 16 T 1o
PA Securifies Limited ' . 27,400 _ 27,307 - .
Staff ' - - : .- .83 0 ot
“Hubris Holdings Limited oo - . o - . 2,639 2,200
Former directors gnd stoff o R _ S A e e
27,416 27927 4885 12,870
di Amounts due to relotet] parties
African Life Assurance Company leiied K - - 5664 <
_ APA Insurance Limited. . : o - o - - 1,31
Pan Africa Life Assurance Limited ' 226,498, 30,543 - -
SIMUK) Limilted L : ' 1,167 . - 25,959
Mae properties Limited Lo 62,627 62,627 ) - _ -
Runda Water Limited o R - 1,913 ' 1,813
Fermer direciors and siaff 24 2,374 - 24 2374
290,316 95,544 33,560 5678
ef  Key management compensation
Salaries and other shorterm ehp[oymeni berefis = = _ 59,865 41,712
Postemployment benefits . L 9,467 6,492
69,332 47,604
f Directors’ remunerafion
Other ermoluments { included in le) above) © - - 30,500 - 27,832

Fees - _ T o Fa v 6,587

o - Direclors’ pension _ _
The Company does noi cater for any direcior’s pension,

T T T T T —
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34. Capital Management

The effective management of Pan Alica Insurance
Heldings Limited capital base is an essential component

of meeting the Group's strategic objective of maximising .
shareholder value. The capifal value used by the Group

as the primary performance megsurement base s the
Group Embedded Value, us reported on page 29
The Graup Embedded Value is the aggregate of the
following camponents:

i. The embedded volue of covered buginess, which
comprises the longlerm reguired copiial supporting
these aparations and their net value of inforce business
[refer embedded value report on page 39-40;

ii. The fair value of other Group operatiorss, - which
includes Ihe land and property development capital
markets cmd shor-term insurance.

The management of the Group's capital base requires

a continuous review of opfimal capital levels, including

the use of alternative sources of funding, to maximise
refum on Group Embedded Value. The Group has an
infegrated capilal and risk management approach. The
amount of capital required by the varicus businesses
is directly linked to their exposure fo financial and
operational risks, Risk management is accerdingly an
important component of effective capital management.

Capital Allocation Methodology
Group businesses are each allecated an optimal level

of capital and are measured against appropriafe
return hurdles.

The following methodology is used to determine

the allocation: of long-lerm required capiial to the
coverad business:

The level and nature of the supporing capital 15
defermined by minimum regulatory capital requirements
as well as economic, risk and growth considerstions.
Regulafory capital must eomply with specific requirements
of the Insurance Act and Kenya Companies Acl. A
deterministic medelling process is used to détermine the

longrterm required capital levels.

The fair value of other Group operations includes the

working capital cllecaled to the respective operations. .

The Group's approach to ensure oppropnore working
capifal levels is twofold:

.. The Group dividend polic’y is based on the annual

declaration of alf ‘discretionary capital that is not

required for normal operations or expansion; dnd

b)

ii. Perdormance targets are set for other Group
operations based on an expecied refumn o the fair
value of the businesses, ecual 1o their irfernal hurdle
rates. This ensures ihat all non-productive working
copilal is declared as a dividend to the Group.

Capital Management’

Long-tarm required capital — covered businéss

“The Group’s covered business requires significantly -

higher levels of allocated copital then the other Group
operations. The oplimisation of longrerm required capital
is accordingly: a primary focus area of ‘the Group's

capital management philosophy given the signilicant

poteniial 1o enhance shareholder value. The following
main strategies are used to achieve this cbhjective:

i, Approprigte maiching of assets and liabilities for
policyholder solufions. This is -especially imporiant
for long-duration policyholder selutions thal expose
the Group fo inlerest rate risk, eg non-participating
annuities, but also for parficipating business where
asse/liabilisy matching and investment strategy
have a direct impact on coplial requirements.

ii.  Managing the impact of new business on capiial
requirements by limiting valumes of capitalintensive
new business per business.

ii. The assad mix of the longterm requwed capital
also impacts on the ovérall capital reguirement. An
increased exposure fo inferestbearing instruments
reduces the volatlity of the caopital bdse and
accordingly also the capital requirement. The
expected invesiment return on these Tnsiruments
are howsver lowsr than equity with a potential
negative impoct on the refurn on Group Embedded
Value. There is accordingly o tradeoff between
lower capiich levels .and the return on capifal.
The Group's stochastic capital model is used to
determine the cptimal asset mix that will ensure the
highest return on copifal;

iv.. Certdin of the Group's investmenrs in ather Group
operations qualify, ioa varying degree, 1o be ulilised

 ds regulalory capital for the covered business.

_ Maximum capifal efficiency can  thersfore be’

achieved by optimising the level of such investments
held in the life companies’ regulatory capital

The Group confinues to improve and further develop its
copital management models and processes in line with
infernational best, practice and the curent. significant
inlernational developments surrounding solvency and
capital requirements ffor example the So|vency Il
initiative in the European Umonj
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34.

Capital Management coniinved
Cther Group operations .

The performance measurement of other Group
operations is based on the return achieved on the fair

value of the businesses. Risk adjusted refurn targets

dre set for the businesses to ensure that each bustness’
return larget takes cognisance of the inherent risks in the
business. This approach ensures that the management
teams are focused on operafional sirategies thai wiill

optimise the return on fair value, thereby contributing

to the Group's main objective of optimising refurn on
Group Embedded Value.

Audit Committee
The Audit Committes is responsible to review and oversee

the management of the Croup's capitdl base in terms of
the specific stralegies approved by the Board.

. Discretionary Capital

- Any capital in. excess of requirements, and nof optimally

" uiilised, is identified-on a confinuous basis.  The pursuit

of sticturcl growth inffiatives has been ses as the
prefarred application of Group capital, subject to such
inifiafives yielding the applicable hurdle rafe and being
complementary to or in support of Group strategy. Any
discretionary capital not being efficienty, redeployed will

“be refurned to shareholders in the most effective form.

_ 35. Risk Monagement

35.1 Group Risk Management

a)

Governuance Structure

In tarms of the Group’s overall govemance struclure, the
meetings of the Pan Afiica Insurance Holdings Limited,
Pan Africa Life Assurance Limited and PA Securities Limited
are combined o improve the flow of information and to |
increase the efficiency of the Boards. The agenda of the
Board focuses on Group strelegy, copital management,
accounting. policies, financial results, dividend pelicy, -
human resource development and corporate governance,
ChA and INSE requirements. The Pan Afica Life Assurance
Bourd is responsible for statutory matters acress afl Fen

. Africa Insuronce Holdings Limited businesses as well as
monitoring operational efficiency and risk tssues throughout

the Group. Refer fo the Carporate Governance Report on
page 27 ter further information on the responsibilities of the
Pan Africa Insurance Holdings Limited.

' The Group  Operotes within o decennclised business
~ model. In terms of this philosophy, the Pan Africa Insurarce

Holdings Limited Board séfs the Group risk management

~ policies and frameworks while the individual businesses

take responsibility for all operational and risk-related matters
on a business level, within the limits set by these policies
and frameworks. The following diagram -generically
depicts the flow of risk management information from the -

individual busfnessgs o the Pan Afiica Insurance Holdings
Limifed Board.

Pan Africa

1 Insurance

.| Holdings _
Limited Board.

-Respensible for

Pan Africa Insurance

Holdings Limited
.Audit, Actuarial and
_Risk Commitea

Pan Africa Insurance

. Holdings Limited Group

Executiv_e Committee

Responsible as the Pan Africa

identifies and monagés risks
faced by the business

| Assists the Pan Africa | Insurance Holdings Limitad Board's

the Group's risk " | Insurance Holdings. Limited exacutive overseer, to ensure that
management - Board in fulfilling tis - the businesses achieve optimal risk-
steategy and responsibilities ‘adjusied refums .
pelicies, as well o

as menitoring the

effectiveness and

disclosure therecf, - - - - .-

in accordance - | Business Level Risk Business Level Management
“with best practice’ Management Commiftees ' '

l-* ’

Additional committees that may be’
established by a business to assist
their Executive Committess in certain
areas of risk management

Sanlam

Group Risk

Management

Develops Group
risk management
policies and
guidefines for
approval by
the Pan Africo
Insurance

"Holdings

limited Board,
coordinates
reporting
responsibilities
and improves
risk management:
acrass the Group

T
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A numbser of ofher risk mondormg mechanisms are operating within the Group as part of the averall risk "nonogemeni sfruciure,
The most imporiant of these are illusirated in the fo[!owmg table.

OTH_ER RISK MONITORING MECHANISMS

Ccpiful Management

Reviews and oversees the
managsment of the Group’s
capital base :

“Determines appropriate investment pohc:ea and

Asset and I.mblll‘ry Match : |

guidelines for policyholder porffolios where
guarantees are provided '

Compliance
Facilifates management

of compliance through
analysing of statutory and
regulatory requiraments, and
monitoring implementation
and execution thereof

5

General Manager -
Finance o
Ensures that sound financial
practices are followed,
adequate ond accurale
reporing occurs, and financidl
staternent risk is mirimised -

Group Risk Forum Non-listed Assets
Alids corordinafion and transfer of knowledge The Audit Committee reviews
between businesses.and the Group, and assists -~ | - | and approves the valuation
Group Risk Management in ideniifying risks " of all unlisted assets in the _
requiring escalation to the Pan Africa ]nsurcnce Group for recommendation |
Holdings Limited Board _ to the Pan Africa Insurance

' Holdings Limited Beoard

. . |
Actuarial ' ' Group Legal and ]
Monitors and reports on key risks offechng the Secretarial ' |
- [fe insurance operations. Determines capital : Reviews and reports on

requirements of the life insurance operations and | corporgie governance
the potential impact of strategic decisions thergon, | practices and structures.
by using appropriale modelling technigues Reports on applicable

legal and compliance matters

Sanlam Forensics Investment Commiftee - = .| | I Risk Management
Invesfigates and reports en ~ Determines and monitors appropriate invesiment Manages cnd_ reporfs Grovp-
fraud and illegal behaviour stralegies for policyholder selutions : wide T risks

in businesses ’ j
Risk Officer ‘ Internal Audli‘

Assists businass management in their implementaticn of Assists the Pan Africa Insurance Holdmgs Limited Board

' the Group risk management process, and to monitor the and management by monitaring the adequacy and

business” entire risk profile effectiveness of risk management in businesses
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Group Risk Policies and Guidelines

All risks are managed in ferms of the pdlicies and
guidelines of the Board and iis commitiees. Some of the

main policies are; -

i, The Group Strategic Risk Management [SRM;
ii.  Group Risk Fscalation Policy IREP); .

“iit.  Group Businass Contmuﬂy Policy {BCP);

. limited Board, risk management reports are tebled that

. - Group Information and Information Technology (I &
M) Risk Management Policy IITRMP); and
v.  Group Invesimenit Policy. ~

SRM, REP, BCP ond [TRMP policies were daveloped

by Sonfom Group; Risk- Manogement ‘and have been’

‘implemented by aoll Group businssses. The maturily of
_the implementation within the Group does hawever vary
from businass te business due to different cost/benefit.

scenarios, complexity of risks and the degree of risk
integrafion. At the guarterly Pan Africa Insurance Holdings

must also indicate the extent of compliance with the
Sanlam Risk Management Pelicy,

The aim of the Group'E.sccbﬁon Palicy is to ensure that

kay risks and risk events in any business in the Group are

reported fo the appropriaie governance level. The Group
Business Continuity Policy ensures that effective verticdl

and horizontal recovery abilities, consistent with business
priorities, exist across the Group, io decl with disaslers

and related. contingencies. The Pan Affica Insurance -

- Heldings Limited Group Stiategic Risk Manﬂgemen s,

briefly summcrlsed below.

" Pan Africa Insurance Holdings Limited Group.

Strategic Risk Management

Definition

SRM is a high-level overarching approach o

- ensure that:

Allrisks which could jsopard iseorenhance achievement
of the Group's strategic goals are identified; .
i, Appropricte structures, policies, "procedures and
proctices ate in place to manage these risks;
iii.  Sufficient Orgonlsohoncz\ resources are oppl\ed

to, and corporate culture is fully supportive of, the

éHec’riv_e implemeniation of these siructuras, policies,
procedures and practices; -

iv. . The organisation’s risks are Tndeed being munaged
in eecordance with the foregoing; and ’

v, The impact of strategic decisions an the risk-odjusted

_ return on Group Embedded Value is cbnsidered."by
way of oppropriale modeling techniques prior 1o
such decisions being implementad. '

Objective _ e _
The primary objective of SRM is to optimise the Group's
risk-adjusted refurn on Group Embedded Volve.

Philosophy _
SRM is achieved by: -

Apphing @ decentralised .phi\osophy, in  that
the individual businesses are responsible for the -
identification of risks in their business and fo apply
appropriate ris._k.mcz.nogemeni;-On[y significant risks
are escalated to the Pan Africa Insurance Heldings
limited Group level, in accordance with the Group
Risk Escalation Policy (menfioned above). This policy
guides the businesses to assess fhe impact of the risk
[on a scale of insignificant to catasirophic), type of
risk [on a scale of unlikely to alrecdy occurred /highly
proboble), and accerdingly o determine the role
playars 1o whom the risk should be reported trom
the Risk Officer of the business to the chaiman of the
Audit and Risk Committee). ' ‘

i, - Implementing  moximum loss  limits, by~ using
measures such as “value at risk”, longterm salvercy.

- réquiremenrs, capital odequocy taquirements and

sensifivities on ielum on embedded value/value of
new business; and. ) .

iii. Clearly defining and documenting the businass’s
risk appetiie, being the degree of uncerlainty that a
business is willing to accept in pursuit of its goals, and
deseribing 1t both qualitatively and quahﬁioﬁvely‘_

Risk is inherent in doing business, and includes all of
the uncertuin consequences of bwsiness activities that .

“could prevént Pan Affica Insurance Holdings limited
. frem achieving s strafegic goals. Pan Africa Insurance

Holdings Limited SRM process is aimad at managing -
three elements of risk:
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thormﬂt—y: managing risk on the upsicde as an "offensive”

function; focusing on actions 1oken by management 1o

increase the probobilw’fy of success and decrease the -

probabitiy of lailure.

ii.

Hazard: mandging risk -on the downs:de as a
"defensive” funcfion; focusing on the prevention or

mitigation of acfions that can generate lossss; and _

‘Uncertainty: managing the unceriainty associated

with  risk, . focusing on -achieving  overall

financial pedormance that falls within o defined

cccaptable range.

Process

Each business has o documented process that links into |

the business’s normal management process and includes:

Sirctegic organisafional and risk management context:

- & Stategic context [defining the business's sirengths,
waaknesses, oppartunitiss and thrects relative 1o

“ifs enwronmenf]
* Organisational context [undersfcndmg the
business’s geals, strategies, copabilities

and values),

. * Risk managemeni contexi {ssifing of scope

and boundaries), _
Developing risk evaluation eriteria, defining
logical framewark for risk identification, establishing

a ‘risk idenfification process, analysing. the risks

identfied, evaluating the risks against established -

risk criteria, deciding on the - éppropriste action
and communiccﬁon with the aim of continuous

management r:md improvement.

...Spirited, in covering |

your current and future

{inancial an& insurance needs.
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adequacy

Risk 'I'ypes
The Group is exposed to the follewing ‘main risks:
Potential
Risk type _ Descnphorl significant impact
Operational | Operciional risk is the risk that there is a koss a5 a result of inadequate or fcnled internal processes, | Alj Group
{ people or systems. and external everts, Ogerational risk includes: ' businesses
Information and technolagy risk: the risk of obsclescence of infrasticture, deﬁmency in '
integration, Tailures/inadequacies in systems/ networks and the loss of accuracy, confidentiality,
availabilily and integrity of doka.
Going concern/business continuify risk: fhe risk that inadequorte processes, pecple, chmual controls
and resaurcss éxist fo cantinue business in the foreseeable furre™
| Legod risk: the risk that the Group will be expossd to contractual shligations which have-not been
1 provided for. . -
Comphance risk: the risk of not complying with |c1w5 and regu|c:hons as well as invesiment
manogement nandates.
Fraud risk: the risk of financial crime ond unloWFul conduct oocurring within the Group
Taxation Taxation risk is the risk &f financicl loss due to-changas in tax legislation that result in the actual
o fox on shareholders’ fund sarnings being higher than expectad, with a corresponding reduction in Al .Group
return on Group Embedded Value; or the actual policyholder tax being higher than that assumed ba..;smesses
3 . in the determination of premium retes and guaranteed policy benefits.
‘33 Rﬂpulﬂﬁonal Reputational risk is the risk.that the actions of o business [e.g. the ireatment of cliens, employment | A Group.
—2 : equity and socicl responsibilityd harm its reputation and brand. : businesses
. Legislation tegislation risk is the risk that unanticlpated new acts or regu[ohons WI” result in the need fo change | Ali Group’
5 ) business prm:ﬂces that moy lead to financial loss. businesses
Straregic Strategic risk is the risk thcﬂ the Group's strategy is |nqppropr|c:1e or that the Group is unoble to | All Group
implement its strategy. businesses
Market | Market risk is the rigk that the value of a. fmcncm[ mstrumem will Huciua te a5 a result of changes in
- the market: Morket risk includes; tife insurance
Equity risk: the risk that the value ofa Finuncicﬂ instrument will Auctuate as o resu|1 of changes in Capital markets
equity prices. ‘ Shorrierm
Interest rate risk: the risk thal the vl o om unmaiched financiol insirument will flucruale as a result | surance
of changes in intersst rates and the risk that mismatch losses will ke mc:urred in-respect of @ matchecJ
asset/ liability pasiticn following changes in inferest rates.
Currency risk; the risk that the Kenya Shillings value of a financial instrument or liability will
fluctuate - owing fo changes in .oragn exchonge rates.
Property risk: the risk that the value of Trvestment properhes will Huciuotc as o result os g of life. insironce
changes in the enviromeni.
| Credit Credit risk arises from the inability or unwillingness of o ooun'rerpo[zy 1o a financial instroment 1o | life insirance
L d\schc:l’ge its contractual obligations. Credit risk includes: Capital markets
[ | Reinsurance risk: concentration risk with individual reinsurers, due o the nature of the reinsurance market | ShortHerm
ir and the restricled range of reinsurers that have accepfable credit rafings. nsurance
g Liquidity - Liquidity risk_is the risk” relating to the difficulty /inability to cccessmg/rmsmg funds 1o meet | [ife nsurance. -
3‘ | commitments associated with financial instruments or pohcy conlracks. . Capital markets
i 'g. Insurance Insurance risk includes: : _
5 | Underwriting risk: he risk that the actial experience relating to mortaliy, d:sc:buhry and medical | Life insurance
Tg. | tisks will deviaé negatively Frorn the expected experience used in the pricing of solulions and | Shertarm
- valustion of policy liabilifies. - insurance
T - | Persistency risk: the risk'cf financial loss due to regative lupse, surrender and paidup experience.
: Expense risk: the risk of loss due 1o acial expense experience being worse than that assumed in
.g' ‘premium rates and the valuation of policy liabilities.
£ Concentration risk: the risk of financial loss due 1o having wiitien large" propations of business.
£ . with policyholders of the same/similar risk profile.
- " Gapital Copital” odequacy risk is the risk that “there are insufficient  assets to vprovide for | (ife insurance
variafions in-actual future experience, werse than that which hos been assumed in the valuation bases. .

O
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Risk Mdnugemeﬁl‘
Operational Risk

The Group mitigates this risk through its culture and
values, o comprehensive system of infernal conirols,

internal “audit, forensic and compliarce functions and -

other.measures such as buckup.faciliies, contingency
planning and insurance. The initiation of transactions
and their administration is condusted on the basis of the
segregation of duties, designed to ensuré the carrectness,

- completeness and validity of all transactions.

The management of risks assaciated with human resources

is addressad in the Corperate Governance Report.

The foliowing functionories assist In - mitigating
cperational risk: -

Internal qudit

A boardapproved infernal cudit charter governs infernal

audit activity within the Group. Regular riskfecused

reviews of infernal control and risk mariagement systems

are carfied out. and has unrestricted access o the
chairmon of the Commitiee and the Pan Africa Insurance
Heldings Board. The authority, resources, scope of work
and effectiveness of the functions are reviewed regularly.
External audit The Group's external auditors are Ernst &
Young. The report of the independen! auditers for the
year under review is confained on page 36 of this annual
report. The exiernal audilors provide an independent

assessment of systems of internal financial control ‘and.
_.express an independent opinion on the annual financial

stefements. Morraudit services rendered by the external
audifors are sfrictly governed by a Gioup policy in
this regard.

External consulfonts

Sanlam Risk Management Unil performs an annugl
review of the Group's risk management processes.
The purpose of this review is to continuously identify
ootenticl areas for improved risk management in line
with developing international best practice.

Information and Technolegy Risk
The "Group Information and Technology (&IT] Risk

Management Policy” is authorised and ratified by' the
Group Executive Committes. It sipulaies the sole of the

‘Information and IT Risk manager that sach business 1s

responsible for appeinting.  Furthermore, it provides
a framework of T risk management, the methods
of reporting, assessment’ and action, appropriate
decumentation and management ¢f. all riskrelated [T
incidents that have occurred, fiming of -communication
ard liaisor with cther functions in the Group.

Reliance on and the confinuous avaitabitity of [T systems
and processes are inherent to the nature of the Croup's
operations.. An important  objective of the “Gioup
Information and Technology Risk Managemant Policy
is accordingly lo ensure that the Group’s IT resources.
and plaiforms are mainioined and developed in line
with changes in the Group's businesses environment and
requiréments, and that proper backup processes ang
disaster recovery measures are in place. '

. Going Cb_ncern /7 qufness Continuify Risk

" The Board regulardy considers and records the facts

and assumptions on which it relies to conclude that Pan

Alrica Group Enlities will confinue as a going concern.

Reflecting .on the year undar review, the direciors’
considered a number of facts and circumstances and

are of the opinion that odequate resources exist to

continue business in the foreseeable fiture and that Pan

Africa Group Enfities will remain o going concern in

the year ahead. The Board’s statement to this effect is

also contained in the statement on the responsibility of

directors in the annual financial statements.

Llegal Risk

During the development sicgé of any new product and for
material fransactions entered Tnic by the Group, the legal
resources of the Group menilor the drafting of the contract
documents fo ensure that rghts ond obligations of all
parties are clearly set out. Pan Africa Insurance Holdings -

Limited seeks o minimise uncertginties through continuous

consultafion with internal.and external legal advisers, to
understand the nature of risks and to ensure ihat ransactions
are appropriately stuctured and documented.”

Compliance Risk

Laws and regulations:
Pan Africalnsurance Holdings timited considers compliance
with applicable laws, indusiry regulations and codes an
integral part of doing business. The Group compliance

function facilitates the management of compliance through
the analysis.of siatutory and regulciory requirements, and
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menitoring the implementation and execulion thersof.
Compliance with Investment mandates:

The Investment Commitiee reviews compliance toinvestiment

- mandates on @ quarterly basis. When a possible breach

is defected the fund menager is requasied o confirm
whether a breach has taken place, to explain the reason
ter the breach and indicale When it will be rectified (which
is expected 1o be as soon as possible), Further action may °
be taken, depending on the type of breach. The deiailed
results of the mandate moniloring process are discussed:
with the Fund Managers on o monthly basis.

" Frawd Risk

Pan Africa Insurance Holdings: limited recognises that

financicl crime and unlewful . conduct are in confict

with the principles of ethical behaviour, as set out in the

Group”cede of ethics, and undermines the organisationd]

inlegrity of the Group. The fingrcial crime combating

policy for the Pan Africa Insurance Heldings Limited group

is designed 16 counter the thréai of financial crime and

unlowful conduci. A zerodolerance approach is applied -
in combating financial crime and all offenders will be

prosecuted. The forensic services function at Group level

oversess the prevention, defection and investigation of

incidents of unlawful conduct that are &f such o nature’
hat they may have an impact on the Group.

The head of sach business unit is responsible Tor the

implementation of the policy in his or her respective
business and Is” accountable to the Group Chief
Executive ond the Board of Pan Africa Insurance
Holdings Limited, Quarlerly reports are submitted by -
Group Forensic Services 1o the Pan Africa Insurance
Holdings Limited Audit committest on the ineidence of
financial érime and unlawtul conduct in the Group and
on measures iaken to prevent, defect, invesfigafe and
deal with such conduct.

" Taxation liisk

The risk is addressed through clear confracting to ensure
that policy ‘confracts entifla policyholders 10 afferiax
refurns, where applicable. The Group’s internal 1ox

resources manitor the- impaet of changes in tax legislation,

participate In -discussions with the tax legislater to-
comment on changes in legislation and areinvolved in

* the development of new products Exiernal tox advice is.

obiained. a5 required.,

Ve

-Reputational Risk

Actions with a potential rsputational impact are escaloted
o the oppropriate level of senior management. The
Audit committee and board of directors are involved as
required, Evénts with an indusiry-wide reputafional impact
are addressed through industy representafive groups.

Legislation Risk

Legislation risk is mitigated by ensuring that the Group has
dedicated- petsennel that are invalved in and therefore
informed of relevant developments in legislation. The

 Group lakes a proactive approach in investigating and

formulating views on all applicable issves facing the
financial services industry. The risk is also managed as
far as possible through clear contracting. The Group

_moniters and influences events 1o the extent possible by

parficipation in discussions with legisiators, directly and
threugh industy organisafions,

Strategic Rislk

The Group’s governance sinuciure and various moniforing:
iools in place ensure that any evenis that affect the

. achievement of the Group's strategy are escalated and
- addressed at the earliest opportunity. The Board has no

tolerance for any breach of guidance.

. Group strategy is addressed on a confinuous basis af

various forums within the Group, the most imporant of
which are:

e The Groups shalegic “direction and success s
discussed and evalugied at an onnual strategic
session of the Pan Africa Insurance Holdings Limited
Board as well as at the -scheduled Boc:rd meelings

. during the year;

*  As part of the arnual budgehng process, the Group

"businesses prasent their strategic plans and budgets

. to the Pan Africa Insurance Holdings Limited Exacutive
Coémmittze, who ensures that the businesses’ strategies -
are dligned with the overall Group sirategy; and

*  The Pan Alrica Insurance Heoldings Limited Exacutive
Commitiea, which includes the chief executive of
the varous Group husinesses, meets on g regular
basis o discuss, among others, the achievement of
the businesses’ and Group’s strategies. Any srategic

- issues are identified at these meetings and corective
actions are immedidtely implemented,
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Risk Management: Life Business

The Group’s life insurance businass is exposed to

. financial risk through the design of some policyhalder

sclutions, and in respect of the value of the businesses’
copital. Mor-participating  policyholder  solutions
and those that provide investment guaraniees, such
as marketrelated business, stable and reversionary
bonus business and  nonparticipating  annuity
business, expose the life insurince businesses io
financial risk. Other business, such as finked policies
[where the value of policy benefits is directly linked
o the fair value of the supporing assets} does not
expase the life insurance business to financial risk
as this risk is assumed By the policyholder. The life
insurance business' capital 1s invested fn financial

instruments and properties, which also exposes the

businesses 1o financial risk, in the form of market,

- property, credit and liquidity risk. The mcnogemenr

of 'rhese risks s descnbed below.

Risk Mdndgement

‘Market Risk - Pol_i.cyhold_er Solutions
Equity Risk

linked and marketrelated business

linked and marketrelated business relates to contracts
where there is a direct relationship between the refurns
earned on the underlying porfolic and- the refurns
crediled 1o the confract. Policyholders carry the full
markef risk in respect of linked business. Market
related policies howsver, provide for guaranteed
minimymn benefits at death ar maturity, and therefore

-expose the life Tnsurance business to market risk.

The risk relating to guaranteed minimum benefits
is managed by oppropriate investment policies,
determined by the Aciuarial committee, and by

E adjusting the level of gicrantees for new policies
- lo prevailing market conditions. These investment.

policies  are then reflected in the investment
guidelines for the policyholder portfolios. Pan Africa
Insurance Holdings Llimited does not include «
specific provision for invesiment guarantees as the
guaraniess are already provided for in the pricing

of the products i.e. the premium payable alrecdy

includes a provision for guarantees.

Steble, | reversionary bonus and  parficipating  onnuity
husiness {smccthedtbonus business)

These policles provide for the payment of an ahertax
‘and aftercost investment refum fo the policyhclder, in

the form of benuses. The use of bonuses Ts @ mechdnism
1o smooth retuns o policyhelders in order to reduce the
effects of wolatile investment performance, and bonus
rates are determined in line with the product design,
policyholder racsonable expectations, affordability and
the approved bonus philosophy. Any retums. not vet
distributed . are refained in a bonus stabilisation reserve,
for future distribution to _policyhelders. In the event of
adverse Investment performance, this “reserve  may:
become negative. Negative banus stabilisation reserves

“are allowed for in the valuatian of these liabilities o the

extent that the shortfall is expected to be recovered by
decloing lower bonuses in the subsequent three years.
The funding level of portfolios is bolstered through
lcans from shareholders in instances where neguative
stabilisation reserves will nct be eliminated by these

_management actions, At 31 December 2007, dll stable

and reversionary bonus fusiness portfolms had a funding
fevel In excess of 79£ _

Equity risk is boine by policyholders to the extent that
the aftertax and affercest investment retun is declared
as bonuses. The capital portfolio s - however exposed
fc some equily risk as an under performance in equity
markets may result in an under funded position that will

require financial - support by the capikil porifolio. The

Group manages this risk through an apgropricie investment
policy. Actuarial commiltee oversees the investment policy -
for the various smoothedbonus porffolios. The aim is to
find the optimum balance between high nvesiment returns
{to be able to declare competiive bonus rates} and stable
investment returns given the need fo meet guaranteed
henetits and to support the granting of stable bonus rates.

“The requirements for the investment monagement of each

portfolio are satout in investment guidelines, whnch covar,

irter alia, the following:

»  Limitations on exposure fo volatile asses;

»  The benchmarks for-the performance measurement
of sach asset class and limits on deviations from

- these benchmarks; '

o Credit risk limits;

*  Limits on asset concentration — with regard to sirategic
investmeris, the exposure of policyholders’ portfclios
1o these investments is based on porffolio investment
“considerations and restricted. with reference fo @
specific counter’s weight in the benchmark norffolio;

e limits on exposure fo some particular types of -
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assefs, such as unlisted equmes, properry and
hedge funds; and

*  Regulatory constraints.

Feedback on the Invesiment policy and ifs implementation
and the performance of the smoothed-bonus poriclios 1s

provided quarterly to the Pan-Africa Insurance Holdings -

Limiied Board.

‘Interast Rate Risk

linked:and marketrelated businass

The life business is exposed to interest role risk 1o the extent
that guaranteed minimum benefits ot death or matyrity
are provided. Refer to equity risk-on page 75 for the
management of market risk in iespect of these policies:

S!clble reversionary bonus and pommpclmg annuny
businass {smoothed bonus busmess]

The life bus!ne&s is exposed I inferest rale risk 1o the
exient thot changes in inferest rales result in negative
stabilisafion reserves that cannct be eliminated though
the smoathed-bonus management action philosophy, In
these circumstances the |ife insurance businesses will bove
lo provide supportio the policyholders” portfolios,

Guarantee plans

Our Flexisaver and FexiEducator palicies” provide for
guaranteed mc:iumy amounts. The life insurance business
is therefore exposed to inferest rafe risk, f the assets
backing these liabilifies do not provide a comparable
yield to the guaranteed value.

Interast rate risk is manoged by matching the liabilities’

with assets that have simiikar investmnt rsturn proﬁles os -

the hcb\hhes

Currency R:'sk

The rajority of currency exposure within the poiiéyho\der

portfolios results from offshore assets held in respect of

linked and smaoothed bonus business, Offshore expasure
within these portfolios is desmbie from a diversification
perspective.

Property Risk

. The majority of the invesiment properties are held'in respect

-
-

-
3
-y

b)

of marketrelaled and nenparticipating  palicyholder
business as well s smoothedbonus business. Refer
fo Equily Risk above for o description on how the risks
associcied with these types of business are managed.

Market Risk - Capital .

Comprehensive measurss and lirnits are: in place 1o conirol
the' exposure of the fife insurance businesses” capital o
market risk. Confinuous menitering takes place to ensure
thet appropriate assets are held in"support of the capital
and investment return targets. Limits are appliad In respect
of he exposine To usset classes and individual counfers.

Equify & Interest Rate Risk

The capital is invested In eqwhes and inferestbearing
instruments that.cre valued ai fair value and are. iheref’ore
susceptible to markst fluctuaiions. Iavestments in listed -
subsidiaries are raflected ot net-assetvalue based on the
market value of the underlying investments.

Property Risk
The capital porffolic has limited exposure fo investment

properfies and cccardingly the related property risk.
Diversification in property lype, gecgraphical location and

- tenant exposure are alf used to reduce the risk exposure.

Market Risk - Sensifivities

Sensitivifies that illustrate the effect "of changes in
investment refurn assumptions on the value of inforce (VIF)
husiness are disclosed. in the embedded value report on

- page 42. The change in VIF relative fo the base value is

ar’ indicatiort of how the present value of future affertax
profits [including the. allowance for the cost of capital at
riskl is impocted based on these assumptions.

I investment refuin (and inflafion) assumptions were

to decrease by 1%, coupled with o 1% decrease in-
risk discount rofes, and with bonus rates changing

“commensurcately, the impact on the present value of future

afferdax profits would be a decrease of KShs 25,23 million -
{2_QO€>: decrease of KShs 22.& million).

Crec!it Risk ~ ._Poli_qrholder_Soiuﬁons & Capital

Pan Affica Insurance Holdings Limitsd racognises that a

-sound credit risk policy is essential to minimise the effecton

the Group as o result of loss due to a major corporate failure .
and the possible systemic risk such o failure could lead fo.
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The Pcn Africa Insurance Holdings limited Inves’rrhem Risk

Policy and Strategy has been established for this purpase.
Credit risk oceurs due to trading, investment, structured
fransactions. and lending activities . These activities in the

Group are conducted mostly by Sanlam Investments (S
in ferms of the Investment guidelines granted to them by the
Investment Committes. The Board of SIM has delegated
responsibility for credif risk mc:ncgemem lo the Ceniral
Credit Commﬁee

The govemance struciures ensure that an appropriaie
credit cullure and environment is maintained, such that no
fransactions are concluded outside areas of compe:ence
nor without fo[lowmg nomal procedures. This cradit
culture s the product of o fermal credit risk sirategy and
credit risk policy. : :

The credit rsk -shategy stigulates the -paramsters for
approval of credit applications, such as: econcmic
sector; risk concentration; maximun exposure per obliger,
group, and industry;’ geogmph'icd location:  product
ivpe; curtency; malurity, anficipated profitability or excess
spread; economic capital fimits; and cyclical aspects of
the economy.

Al facilifies are reviewed on at least an annual basis by
the appropricte approval authority. Yhere possible, Pan
Africa’ Insurance Holdings Limited interest is profected
by obicining acceptoble- security” Covenarts are also
stipulated in the loen agreements, specifying aclions that
are agreed o,

n addition fo the above measures, the portfolios are also
managed in ferms of the invesiment guidelines of the life
insurance ‘cperations, which place limils in terms of the

lowest credit quality that méy be included in o portfolio,

the average credit quality of instrumenis in @ poﬂfoilo as
well as limits on concentration risk.

The Group s also exposed lo credit risk in respect of
its working capital assefs. The following are some Of tha

main credit risk management actions:
*  Unacceptable concentrations of eredit risk to groups
.of counterparties, business sectors and product types

are avoided by dealing with a variety of major banks,

and spreading debtors and loans among a rumber of
major industrias, customers and geographic areas.
*  longderm insurance business debtors are secured by

the underlying value of the unpaid policy benefits in

terms of the pelicy contract.

* Fxposure fo  exierndl finoncial  institufions
concetning deposits and similar transections is
monitored against approved limits, '

Reinsurance Risk

Fan Africa Insurance Holdings Limited makes use of

reinsurance o: o '

»  Access underwriting experise;

*  Accass product opportunifies;

+ FEnable it to undarwrile risks greater than its own risk
appetite; and :

& Profect its mortality /risk book against cqfcsirophes

The wse of reinsurance exposes the Group 1o credii
risk. The counterparty risks of reinsurers are managed
under the Group’s credit risk framework. The Group's
reinsurance arrangements include praportionate, éxcess |
and cotastrophe coverage, All risk exposures in excess
of specified monetary limits are reinsured. Catastrophe
insurance is In ploce for singleevent disasfers. Credit
risk in respect of reinsurance is managed by placing the
Group’s reinsutance only with-subsidiaries of companies
that have high international or similar credir rafings.

"Maximum exposure fo eredit risk

The life insurance businesses’ maximum exposure io credit

risk is equivclent fo the amounts secognised in the balance
sheg!, as there are no financial guorantees prévided
to parties outside the Group, nor are thare any loan

_commitments provided that are irevoeable over the life of
" the fazility (nor revocable only in odverse circumstances).

.. The credit qualiy of each class of financial asset that is

neither past due nor impaired, has been wssessed os
acceptable within the parameters used to measure and

monifar credit Tisk, as described above. There are no

assets that would have been past due or impaired, had. .

" the larms not heen rensgoliated. .

Finarcial assets that are past due, but not impaired

The following table represents financial assets held by the

life insurance businesses; where the contraciual ferms of

the instrument have been exceeded, but Ihe asset has not
baen impaired:



78 | Notes to the Financial Statements cont.
‘ For the year ended 31 December 2007

)  Policyholders Solutions
Stable, reversionary bonus and parficipating annuity business [smoo'rhed-bonus business)

These p0||cyho|der sclutions do nof expose the Group to mgmﬁcam liquidity rlsks Expected cash flows are iaken info
accourt in determining the investment guidelines and asset spread of the portfolios. Limits are also placed on ihe exposure
to illiquid investments,

Guarentge plans
Other policyho]der businass

F’ohcyholder pcrrfollos supporting linked and marketrelated: businese, participating annuities and other nam pcrt[ciponng life
business are invested in appropnoie Qssefs, faking info Gccouni expecTed cash outflows.

The fo||owing toble summarises the overoﬂ. raturity profﬂe of the policyhalder busiress:-

313t December 2007

KShs ‘000 ' - <lyear 1.5 years >5 yéars Opan ended Total
Insurance eonfracts : 161,601 '1,100,405 1,656,708 315210 . 3,236,924
investment coniracts - - : - _ - 293,372 . 293,372
Total policy liabilities : - 161,600 . 1,100,405 1,659,708 608,582 3,530,296
Properties - - - 224 000 224,000
Equities and similar securifies ' .- - - 837,288 837,288
Public sactor stocks and loans 270,837 685,627 - 743,047 - 1,699,505
Cash, deposits and similr securiies. 931,961 _ - _ - - 931,957
' Commercial paper and corpoarate bonds 41,069 ' - _ - - 41,069
Morgages and policy loans L9632 - 45976 . 44,870 - 304,011 404,489
~ long ferm rainsurance assets . 57,737 - _ - N VAV
Net werking capital 655,353} - - [665.353)
Total policy holders assets 645,883 731,603 - 787911 1,345,29% 3,530,696
31st December 2006 : : L L _ .
KShs ‘000 : . <lyear 15years  >5years Open ended - Tékal
Insurance contracts e A 801,650 ],048,@2] 374,293 2,401,088
Investment cantracts - - ' - 230,014 230,014
- Totol policy liabilities . .~ = 177,124 801,650 1,048,921 604,307 2,632,002
Properies . - e : - 210,500 210,500
Eqities and similar securities o - - - - B6P.940 869,940
Public sector stocks and loans : 270,837 . 685627 380 815 C 1,346,279
- Commercial paper and compoaraie bonds 192,381 ' - - 192,381
Cash, deposits and similar securities 314092 ' - - : - 314,192
Morgages and policyloans . - 5,835 18,559 46,440 198,641 269,475
© Long ferm reinsurance assets . L 42,408 . - _ - - - 42,408
MNet working capital 4207920 - - - - {420,792)

Total policy holder assets 404,861 . 704,186 436,255 - 1,279,081 2,632,002 -

- - '\.rl'l I? T | T — | e _[AT .
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d) Insumnce Risk

Insurance risk arises from the writing of other nonparticipating life business, as these products are valued prospectively and
thersfore expose the longrterm required capital to risk if actual experience differs from that which is assumed. The Group is
however alse exposed o permsiency risk in respect of other palicyhalder soluhons and instrance risk in respect Of universal

life solutions.

kS

Underwriting Risk

The Group manages underwriting risk through;

lis product development process and underwriting policy to prevent antiselection and ensure approprlote premlum rates
{loadings] for substaridard risks;

Adegucte rainsurance arangemernts to limit exposure per individuat and manage concen'rrc:'rlon f risks;

Claims handfing policy; and

Adeguate pricing and reserving.

Guarterly full actuarial valuations and the Group's regular profit reporting process assist in the fimely identification of
experience variances. The Foilowmg policies and practices are used by the Group as part of its underwrlting strategy 1o
mitigate underwiiting nsk :

Pnlu:ues cmd pruchces' underwrlhng srrcl'egy

1| Al longrterm insvrance product additions and alterations are required fo pass through the approval framework that

forms part of the life insurance business” govemnance process. The statutory actuaries approve the policy conditions |
;  and premium rates of new and revised products; ' : :

2 | Specific testing for HIV/Aids is carried out in oll cases where the applications for risk cover exceed a set ||rm1 Product
pricing and reserving policies also include specific allowance for the risk of HIV/ A;ds

3 | Applications for risk cover are reviewed by expeiienced underwrilers and evaluated against established standards.
Retention limits are applied io limit the exposure per individual life;

4 | Appropriate income replocemenr levels apply io disability insurance; B

5 | The experience of reinsurers is used whers nacessary for the rating of substandard risks;- :

& | The risk premiums for Group risk business and some of the inforce individual risk business can be’ ad|us1ed within 12 ‘
months should claims experience deferioraie o the extent that such an odlustmem is conmdered necessary.

17 | Risk profits are determined on @ regular basis; and

8 | Regular investigations inte. martality and morbidity expenence are conducfed fo ansure ’rhat carrective action, for
example rerating of prem\ums is faken where necessary.

Persistency Risk

* Distribution models are used by the Group o identify high-risk clients. Client relationship management programmes are
aimed of munaging client expeciations and relationships 1o reduce lupse, surender and paidup rates. The design of
insurance products excludes material lopse, surender and paid-up valus guarantess, subjsct to regulaiory constraints, o
limit financial loss af surrender. Persistency experience is monitored to ensure that negative. experience is fimaously identified
and corrective action taken. The Group's reserving policy is based on the statutory require Nat Premium Method which
ensures that adequate provision is made for lapses, surrenders and paid-up policies. ' '

Expense. Risk

Expenses dre managed through the Group’s budgeting process cmd confinuous . momrorlng of actual expenses versus
budgeted is conducted and reported on. :



Notes to the Fmanc:al Statements cont.
For the year ended 31 December 2007 '

Claims Risk

The risk that Pan Africa Insurance Heldings Limited may pay fraudulent claims Iclaims risk] is mitigatad by amplaying highly -
frained client service stoff to ensure that fraudulent claims are identified and investigated theroughly. The legitimacy of claims
is verified by intemal, financial and opercting controls that are' designed to contain and moniter clclms risks. The Son[om
forensic investigation team also advises on improvements rc |n1ernc:| coniral sySTems

The table below simmarises the effect on the valuation of ofher non- pc:rncnpohng life busmess For possible changes in
moilality and morbidity, lapse, expense and investrment retum assumplions.

' Assumpfion changes :
Base Investment _ Expenses Llapse and Meortality &

: : o value returns .Expenses - inflation surrender ratesmorhidity

K$hs ‘000 . ;- 1% +10% - +10% +10% . +10%-10%*
2007 E _ . : '

Non-participating life business _ _ : .

Individua! business _ o -597,82‘;‘ . 597,879 597,829 597,829 597 820 597829
Employee benefits business - - ' - - - -
-Non participating life business o : _ - : ‘
policy liability . 507,829 597829 597,820 597,829 597,829 597,829
2006

Non-participating life busmess : .

Individual business S : 386,027 386,027 386027 386027 386,027 386,027
Employee benefits business - - - - - - - -
Non participating life busmess : o ' . , '

policy liability _ 386,027 . 386,027 - 386,027 - 386,027 386,027 386,027

The above sensmvmes are affer taking inte account the rerating of premiums but before the impact oF reinsurance. The rmpocr
of reinsurance is nof matericl for the disclosed sensifivities. :

Concenh'aﬁon Risk

The Group writss o diverse mix of business, and confinually manitors this risk and the opportunities for mitigating actions -

: through reinsurance. The Group’s life insurance businesses are focused on different market segments, resulling in a mix of

individual and instituiional clients, os well as entry-ievel middle market and high net werth clients.

" The fables below provide an-analysis of the Group’s exposure fo the value of benefits msured in respect of nonv porhr:lpoh ng

life business as well as the annuity poyoble per pohcy in respect of non- parhmpahng annuities:
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Value of benefits insured: non-participating life business

Before After
MNumber of lives Valve insured reinsurance reinsurance

2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 | 2007 | 2006

Kshs ‘000 % % Yo %o

0-500 305 368 247 626 4698 537 1 742 977 45% 18% GO% | 23%

500-1000 7360 26 522 A 294 000 5320802 5% 13% 3% %

1000-5000 A1 775G 312711 45 086 046 165 796 BR8 47% HE% 20% | 66%

5000-8000 156 196 561 240 372219 1% 1% 1% 1%

1 >8C00 247 131 1,487,400 SE7,620 2% 2% 1% I%
| 354910 | 305696 | 56123943 | 25000515 | 100% | 1008 | 100% |10

Capital Adequacy Risk

Refer to the capital management section on page 67 for details on the management of the Group’s capital base.

All subsidiaries of Pan Afice Insurance | loldings limited were adequately capitalised with CAR coverad by the oxcess of

nssets aver liabilities.

Basic and diluted earnings per Share

a) The company caculates bosic ecrnings per share amounts for profii or loss atfributable 1o ordinary equity holders ard

profit or loss from continuing ooeralions athiouiable 1o those equity holders,
bl Basic earnings per share is calctlated by dividing profit or lass aftributable to ordinary equity holdars of the company
fine numerator) by the weighed average number of ordinary shares ouistanding [the denominaior] during the period.
c] For the purpose of calculciing dilued earnings per share, the number of ordinary shares shall be as above plus the
weighted avercge number of ordinary shares that would be issued on the conversion of all the dilutive potentici
ardinary shares into ordinary shares. Dilutive potential ordinary shares shall be deemed fo have beer convered into

ordinary shares af the beginning of the peried o, i later, the date of the issue of the potential ordinary shares, As ai
31 December 2007, here weie no dilulive polenfial ordinary shares.
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James Muiruri
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Linda Were
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Operations
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Finance
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Head Office

Pan Africa Life Assurance Limited

Pan Africa Hause, Keryatta Avenue

PO, Box 4404 |, Nairobi 00100

Telaphone: 020-247600/25304 /2781000
0722 206900/ |
0733 418807

5MS helpline number: 0720 632000

Branch Details

Eldoret KVDA, Plaza, Oloo/l Hali Street
PO. Box 596, 30100
Tel: 053-2061447
eldoret@pan-africa.com

Ernbu Barclays Bank Building, Kenyatta Highway
PO, Boee 1804, 40100 Embu
Tel 068-30789

embu@pan-africa.com

Kisit Shabana Building
PO, Box 288, 40200 Kisii
Tel0S8-3094&

kisii@pan-africacomn

Kisurmu Al-lrnran Plaza, Oginga Odinga Road
BO. Box 1884, 40100 Kisumu
Tel: 057-2020780
kisumu@pan-africa.com

Machakos ~ Red Cross Building
PO Box |852,90100
Tel:044-2 1484

machakos@pan-africacom

Meru Meru Mwalimu Plazé. Moi Avenue
PO Box 1329, 60200
Tel: 064-30658
meru@pan-africa.com

Mombasa Ambalal House, Mkurumah Road
FO. Box 90383, 80100 Mombasa
Tel: 041-22233 16

mombasz@pan-africa.com
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Nairchi City Centre

Mairobi Mega

Nakuru

Myeri

Thika

Westlands

Pan Africa House, Keryatta Avenue
PO, Box 4404 1,00100
Tel:020-247600

palzlcitycentre@pan-africacom

Uniafric House, Koinange Street
PO, Box 44041, 00100 Nairobi
Tek 020 210680/67¢6
mega@pan-africacom

Giddc Plaza, Nairobi/Eldoret Highway
PO Box 15163, 20100 Nakuru

Tel: 051-22.| 5858
nakuru@pan-africacom

NDCU House

PO, Box 618, 10100
Tel 08 | -2030204
nyeri@pan-africa.com

Thika Arcade, Kenyatta Highway
PO.Box | 144, 01000

Tel: 067-221123
thika@pan—africa,com

wWestlands branch, School lane
White field place 2nd floor
PO, Box 4404 £, 01000 Nairobi
Tel: 020-2349677/2342678
westlands@pzn-africa.comn
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PROXYFORM

To:  The Company Secretary
Pan Africa Insurance Holdings Limited
2nd Floon Pan AfHca House, Kenyatta Avenue

PO Box 10493, 00100 NARGE!

lfwve _ . i S

of

being a membermembers of PAN AFRICA INSURANCE HOEDIMNGS LIMITED

hereby appoint

of . S

or failing him/her __

of

a3 myfour proxy to vote for mefus on myfour behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the company to be hald on 21 May 2008 at { .00 am and at any

adjournment theresf.

Signed/Sealed this _ dayof _ 2008

Motes:

I If you wish you may appoint the Chairman of the meeting as your prosey

2 Inthe case of a member being a corporation, the proxy must be under the Common Seal or under the hand of an officer or attorney duly authorised.
3 Completed proxy forms must be lodged with or posted 1o the company’s registered office for the attention of the Company Secretary, so as to be

received, no later than forty-sight hours before the time appointed for the holding of the Annual General meeting or any adjournment thereof



